
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2015 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 
  3rd FLOOR, FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAINING ROOM  
  118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
  PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: RANCE G. SWEETEN, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PROCLAMATION – MICHAEL CANO, DIRECTOR - 2009 -2015 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2015. 
2. Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Funding Process. 

 
ADJOUNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held July 28, 2015. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 9, 2015 to August 10, 2015. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for July 2015. 
D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2015. 
E. Resolution 2015-58 – Approval of  Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with R. 

Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised improvement survey plat for parcel EA-T-238 for the ETT Transmission Line 
Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor. 

F. Resolution 2015-59 – Approval of Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a Right of Way staking for the US 281/Military Highway 
Overpass/BSIF Connector Project for utility relocations. 

G. Resolution 2015-61 – Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 4 and Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization Number 2. 

H. Resolution 2015-62 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide a two additional parcel surveys for the ETT Transmission 
Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 

I. Resolution 2015-63 – Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 2. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2015-64 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service 

Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to reconcile line item tasks with no increase to the Work Authorization 
Number 9 amount. 
 
 



` 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Report on Proposition 1 Funding. 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 

SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation & Maintenance 

Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway 
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental 
clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).  

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 19th day of August 2015 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

                                   Flor E. Koll 
         Program Administrator 
 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at 
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
 

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public 
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to 
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to 
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part 
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No 
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. 
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items 
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                       

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          08/10/2015                  
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       08/25/2015 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE 

PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015.          
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Presentation of the quarterly investment report.        
 

2. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  
Funds Investment Act Section 2256                  

 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_    None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Monthly Newsletter — June 2015

For more information about TexSTAR, please visit our web site at www.texstar.org.

Performance

As of June 30, 2015
Current Invested Balance $5,113,377,874.72
Weighted Average Maturity (1)   53 Days
Weighted Average Maturity (2) 69 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000082
Total Number of Participants 794
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.05%*
Interest Distributed $538,806.02
Management Fee Collected $221,032.61
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 1.47%
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAm
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance.

June Averages
Average Invested Balance $5,378,263,141.58
Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0719%
Average Weighted Average Maturity (1)* 52 Days
Average Weighted Average Maturity (2)* 68 Days

Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)

(1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 defi nition for stated 
maturity for any fl oating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted 
average maturity for the pool. This Rule specifi es that a variable rate instrument to be 
paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be deemed to have a maturity equal to the period 
remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate. 

(2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the fi nal maturity of any fl oating rate 
instruments held in the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

     * The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 
basis points.  This fee may be waived in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR

       co-administrators at any time as provided for in the TexSTAR Information Statement.

Economic Commentary
The second quarter carried on the eventful nature of 2015. Despite ongoing concerns over Greece’s possible exit from the 
Eurozone, a stock market bubble in China, a softer US economy, illiquidity in fi xed income markets, and geopolitics, risk assets 
have largely dismissed all the these negatives. Unsurprisingly, fi xed income markets haven’t fared as well, with the Barclays 
Global Aggregate falling 1.2% in the last quarter.  The US economy appears to have bounced out of the fi rst quarter’s growth 
pothole and consensus forecasts are for growth of 2.5% in the second quarter. The rebound in growth is being once again driven 
by the US consumer. Savings rates were outpacing spending rates in the fi rst quarter, but this trend has gone into reverse and 
nominal consumer spending increased by 0.9% in May, the highest level since August 2009. The housing market is showing 
signs of a pick-up, with new and existing home sales rising, as are housing starts. The pick up in Treasury yields may not slow
the pace of growth in home sales as much as feared. However, mortgage approvals are rising again and higher wage growth and 
consumer confi dence should support this segment of the economy. The employment cost index shows that private wage growth 
accelerated to 2.7% year-on-year in the fi rst quarter as the labor market tightened, a trend which should continue. All of this data 
points to an increasingly likely fi rst rate hike by the US Federal Reserve (the Fed) before year end.  The Federal Open Market 
Committee (FOMC) met twice in the second quarter. In April, they expressed some concern about the growth slowdown following 
the weak fi rst quarter, though they communicated that they believed much of the weakness was transitory. They expressed a 
more optimistic tone in June as most participants still expect lift-off before the end of the year.

While some of the FOMC’s recent signals were somewhat dovish, it is expected that economic data over the coming months 
will support a move towards normalization beginning with a September hike. None-the-less, the Fed is trying to minimize market 
disruption as much as possible by stressing its expectation of a shallow path towards higher rates. It may be hard for the Fed 
to move too quickly as higher rates will cause the dollar to strengthen, restricting the Fed’s ability to get back to a neutral level. 
Consistent with Chair Yellen’s guidance, it is anticipated the Fed will move towards a 1.75% level by the end of 2016, but a pause 
at that point to assess the market impact is highly likely. The U.S. yield curve typically fl attens as tightening cycles evolve and 
it is expected that this time will be no different. In addition, higher rates should spur long duration demand from pensions and
insurance companies, effectively muting a move higher and contributing to a fl atter yield curve.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated June 2015 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

Monthly Online Statement Enhancement
We are pleased to inform you of an enhancement to your monthly online statements for TexSTAR. When you access your monthly 
statements using the internet transaction system, they can be obtained in a single pdf fi le, which includes all of your accounts. This 
fi le can be printed and/or saved on your computer for future reference. Please contact TexSTAR Participant Services if you need any
assistance using this feature.



Distribution of 
Participants by Type
As of June 30, 2015

Portfolio by 
Type of Investment
As of June 30, 2015

                                                          Book Value                 Market Value

 Uninvested Balance $                6,640.15  $               6,640.15
 Accrual of Interest Income 1,119,038.00 1,119,038.00
 Interest and Management Fees Payable (608,244.20) (608,244.20)
 Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00  
 Repurchase Agreement 724,185,999.97 724,185,999.97
 Government Securities 4,388,674,440.80 4,389,094,885.72

 Total $  5,113,377,874.72  $ 5,113,798,319.64

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value.  The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are safekept 
in a separate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR.  The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of TexSTAR.  There is 
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee.  Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services.

Information at a Glance

Portfolio Asset Summary as of June 30, 2015

   Average Book Market  Net   Number of 
 Month Rate Value Value  Asset Value WAM (1)* WAM (2)* Participants
          
    Jun  15 0.0719%  $5,113,377,874.72 $5,113,798,319.64   1.000082 52 68 794  
    May 15 0.0643%  5,481,487,398.04 5,481,958,268.19   1.000085 52 70 794 
    Apr  15 0.0701%  5,578,041,120.52 5,578,486,668.16   1.000079 52 74 793 
    Mar 15 0.0604%  5,532,363,738.20 5,532,642,521.32   1.000050 52 76 792 
    Feb 15 0.0548%  6,025,452,923.84 6,025,900,171.82   1.000073 49 74 792 
    Jan 15 0.0542%  5,795,866,262.14 5,796,287,813.37   1.000076 50 77 791  
   Dec 14 0.0501%  5,158,234,676.14 5,158,405,384.45   1.000037 51 80 790  
   Nov 14 0.0387%  4,453,961,626.26  4,454,149,924.27   1.000042 52 84 790 
   Oct  14 0.0385%  4,433,918,584.81 4,434,061,738.75   1.000043 50 82 788 
   Sep 14 0.0317%  4,479,282,436.21 4,479,598,265.68   1.000070 50 80 788  
   Aug 14 0.0350%  4,815,579,162.38 4,815,792,254.70   1.000043 52 83 788  
    Jul  14 0.0323%  4,816,487,266.54 4,816,599,027.29   1.000023 52 81 788  

Agencies
79.87%

1 to 7 days
22.41%

31 to 90 days
37.24% 8 to 30 days

22.35%

City
27.20%

Health Care
3.15%

County
6.17%

Other
7.81%

Historical Program Information

181+ days
5.01%

Portfolio by 
Maturity

As of June 30, 2015

Repurchase
Agreements

14.16%

Treasuries
5.97%

91 to 180 days
12.99%

School District
33.38%

Higher
Education

2.77%

Utility District
19.52%



TexSTAR versus 90-Day Treasury Bill

  Mny Mkt Fund Daily Allocation  TexSTAR Invested  Market Value  WAM WAM
 Date Equiv. [SEC Std.] Factor  Balance Per Share Days (1)* Days (2)*

  6/1/2015 0.0731% 0.000002003 $5,508,645,335.58  1.000083 50 67
  6/2/2015 0.0698% 0.000001913 $5,483,626,974.67  1.000086 51 67
  6/3/2015 0.0767% 0.000002100 $5,451,801,064.50  1.000088 54 71
  6/4/2015 0.0767% 0.000002101 $5,444,479,366.33  1.000091 53 70
  6/5/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/6/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/7/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/8/2015 0.0705% 0.000001932 $5,301,748,926.42  1.000083 54 70
  6/9/2015 0.0694% 0.000001900 $5,323,434,679.69  1.000090 54 70
6/10/2015 0.0692% 0.000001897 $5,376,797,250.76  1.000084 53 70
6/11/2015 0.0741% 0.000002030 $5,345,222,339.80  1.000084 54 71
6/12/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/13/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/14/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/15/2015 0.0771% 0.000002111 $5,314,617,243.47  1.000081 51 68
6/16/2015 0.0738% 0.000002021 $5,302,440,187.83  1.000088 51 67
6/17/2015 0.0707% 0.000001937 $5,305,944,686.02  1.000083 50 66
6/18/2015 0.0684% 0.000001875 $5,419,848,176.85  1.000082 48 64
6/19/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/20/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/21/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/22/2015 0.0656% 0.000001798 $5,407,680,830.49  1.000081 51 66
6/23/2015 0.0638% 0.000001747 $5,427,834,423.33  1.000085 51 66
6/24/2015 0.0703% 0.000001926 $5,432,590,552.24  1.000084 51 66
6/25/2015 0.0719% 0.000001971 $5,466,611,608.47  1.000081 52 67
6/26/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/27/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/28/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/29/2015 0.0739% 0.000002024 $5,209,579,073.83  1.000079 52 67
6/30/2015 0.0767% 0.000002100 $5,113,377,874.72  1.000082 53 69
      
Average 0.0719% 0.000001970 $5,378,263,141.58    52 68

Daily Summary for June 2015

This material is for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to be reliable; however, its accuracy 
or completeness may be subject to change. The TexSTAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown refl ects waiver 
of fees.  This table represents historical investment performance/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.  Although the issuer seeks to preserve the value of an investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information 
about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement which should be read carefully before investing.  The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes 
only. When comparing the investment returns of the TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the TexSTAR pool consist of allocations of specifi c diversifi ed securities as detailed in the respective Information 
Statements. The T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-day T-Bill.

4/5
/20

15

4/1
0/2

01
5

4/1
5/2

01
5

4/2
0/2

01
5

4/2
5/2

01
5

4/3
0/2

01
5

5/5
/20

15

5/1
0/2

01
5

5/1
5/2

01
5

5/2
0/2

01
5

5/2
5/2

01
5

5/3
1/2

01
5

6/5
/20

15

6/1
0/2

01
5

6/1
5/2

01
5

6/2
0/2

01
5

6/2
5/2

01
5

6/3
0/2

01
5

0.00

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

90 Day T-Bill Rate TexSTAR Rate



TexSTAR Participant Services
First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.
325 North St. Paul Street, Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75201

TexSTAR Board Members

 William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President 
 Nell Lange City of Frisco  Governing Board Vice President
 Kenneth Huewitt Houston ISD  Governing Board Treasurer  
 Michael Bartolotta First Southwest Company  Governing Board Secretary  
 Joni Freeman JP Morgan Chase  Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas.
 Eric Cannon Town of Addison  Advisory Board 
      Nicole Conley Austin ISD  Advisory Board
      Pamela Moon City of Lubbock  Advisory Board
      Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board
 Stephen Fortenberry Plano ISD  Advisory Board 
 Becky Brooks Government Resource Associates, LLC Advisory Board

For more information contact TexSTAR Participant Services   1-800-TEX-STAR   www.texstar.org



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/17/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/23/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REVIEW OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION FUNDING PROCESS.          
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Review of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Funding Process.   
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH365 AND IBTC.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC by Louis Jones, Dannenbaum   

Engineering.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/10/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 28, 2015. 

              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held July 28, 2015.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held July 28, 2015 as presented.          
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  1   

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 

Tuesday, July 28, 2015, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, 

Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 
 

 
Board Members:    Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman         HCRMA 
        Josue Reyes, Vice‐Chairman      HCRMA 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer    HCRMA 
        Forrest Runnels, Director      HCRMA 
         
Absent:      David Guerra, Director        HCRMA 

Alonzo Cantu, Director        HCRMA 
        Julian Ybarra, Director        HCRMA 
 

 
Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director    HCRMA 
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer  HCRMA 

Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator      HCRMA 
Flor Koll, Program Administrator    HCRMA 
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel    HCRMA 

        Louis Jones, Program Manager      HCRMA 
                 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Chairman Sweeten led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 

Chairman Sweeten called the workshop to order at 5:33 pm.  
 
1. Board of Directors Annual Ethics and Compliance Training. 

Ms. Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell & Giuliani, presented the Ethics and Compliance Training.  No Action Taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
Chairman Sweeten called the regular meeting to order at 5:49 pm.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None. 
 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  2   

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering. 
Louis Jones and Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering, reported on the progress to date for the SH 365 and 

IBTC Projects. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
Motion  by  Josue  Reyes,  with  a  second  by  Rick  Perez,  to  approve  the  Consent  Agenda.  Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 23, 2015. 

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 23, 2015 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 9, 2015 to July 8, 2015. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 9, 2015 to July 8, 2015 as presented. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Report for June 2015. 

Approved the Financial Report for June 2015 as presented. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2015. 
Item removed from the agenda. No action taken. 

E. Resolution  2015‐42  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no‐cost time extension for IBWC Floodway Bridge 
Layouts.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐42 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no‐cost time extension for IBWC Floodway Bridge 

Layouts. 

F. Resolution  2015‐43  ‐  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  3  to  the 
Professional  Service  Agreement  with  L&G  Engineering  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  final  Plans, 
Specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐43 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the 

Professional  Service  Agreement  with  L&G  Engineering  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  final  Plans, 

Specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project. 

G. Resolution  2015‐44  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure for a no‐cost time extension for State Highway 365 
Segment 3 Schematic and Route Studies.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐44 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure for a no‐cost time extension for State Highway 365 

Segment 3 Schematic and Route Studies. 

H. Resolution  2015‐45  ‐  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  1  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no‐cost time extension for the State Highway 
365 Segment 1 Schematic and Route Studies.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐45 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with S&B  Infrastructure for a no‐cost time extension for the State Highway 

365 Segment 1 Schematic and Route Studies. 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  3   

I. Resolution 2015‐46 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide a master parcel survey for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition 
as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.  
Approved  Resolution  2015‐46  –  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the  Professional  Service 

Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide a master parcel survey for the ETT Transmission 

Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $5,264.00. 

J. Resolution  2015‐47  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  3  to  the  Professional  Service  Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 
2.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐47 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates  to  increase  the maximum payable amount  for Work Authorization 

Number 2 in the amount of $5,264.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $47,428.00. 

K. Resolution  2015‐48  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  2  to Work  Authorization Number  1  to  the  Professional 
Services Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA‐T‐12 for the 
ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor.   
Approved  Resolution  2015‐48  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  2  to  Work  Authorization  Number  1  to  the 

Professional Services Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA‐

T‐12 for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount 

of $2,208.95. 

L. Resolution 2015‐49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a master parcel survey for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part 
of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.   
Approved  Resolution  2015‐49  –  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  Number  3  to  the  Professional  Service 

Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering  to provide a master parcel  survey  for  the ETT Transmission Line 

Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $8,796.25. 

M. Resolution 2015‐50 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3  to  the Professional Service Agreement with R. 
Gutierrez  Engineering  to  increase  the maximum  payable  amount  for  Supplemental  Number  2  to Work 
Authorization Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 3.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐50 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work 

Authorization  Number  1  and Work  Authorization  Number  3  in  the  amount  of  $11,005.20  for  a  revised 

maximum payable amount of $120,717.20. 

N. Resolution 2015‐51 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 19 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Dannenbaum  Engineering  to  Scenario  Analysis  for  the  State  Highway  365  Investment Grade  Traffic  and 
Revenue Study.   
Approved  Resolution  2015‐51  –  Approval  of Work  Authorization  Number  19  to  the  Professional  Service 

Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to Scenario Analysis for the State Highway 365 Investment Grade 

Traffic and Revenue Study in the amount of $21,770.44. 

O. Resolution  2015‐52  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  7  to  the  Professional  Service  Agreement with 
Dannenbaum Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 19.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐52 – Approval of Supplemental Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with Dannenbaum Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 19 

in the amount of $21,770.44 for a revised maximum payable amount of $17,905,101.44. 

 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  4   

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution  2015‐53  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  2  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide “I” Road Steel Bridge Design for the State 
Highway 365 Segment 1 Project. 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a  second by  Forrest Runnels,  to approve Resolution 2015‐53  – Approval of 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B 
Infrastructure to provide “I” Road Steel Bridge Design for the State Highway 365 Segment 1 Project in the 
amount of $415,016.03. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B. Resolution 2015‐54 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B 

Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization 
Number 2.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a  second by  Forrest Runnels,  to approve Resolution 2015‐54  – Approval of 
Supplemental Number 1  to  the Professional Service Agreement with S&B  Infrastructure  to  increase  the 
maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 
$299,599.02 for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,013,998.30.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Resolution  2015‐55  –  Authorization  to  solicit  and  hire  an  in‐house  Construction  Engineer,  Construction 

Inspector and Construction Records Keeper to provide Construction Management and Inspection Services for 
the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project.  
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2015‐55 – Authorization to solicit 
and hire an  in‐house Construction Engineer, Construction  Inspector and Construction Records Keeper  to 
provide Construction Management and Inspection Services for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
D. Resolution 2015‐56– Approval of a Budget Amendment to fund the Construction Engineer, Construction 

Inspector and Construction Records Keeper positions for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF 
Connector Project.   
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2015‐56 – Approval of a Budget 
Amendment to fund the Construction Engineer, Construction Inspector and Construction Records Keeper 
positions for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the amount of $75,000.00.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. Resolution 2015‐57 – Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pharr to provide Administrative and 
Staffing Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2015‐57 –Approval of 
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Pharr to provide Administrative and Staffing Services for the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. Report on Finding of No Significant  Impact  (FONSI)  for  the State Highway 365 & US 281/Military Highway 

Overpass/BSIF  Connector  Projects  and  Letter  of  Authority  for  construction  of  US  281/Military  Highway 

Overpass/BSIF Connector Project. 

Chairman Sweeten had reported on the Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) for the State Highway 365 & 

US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Projects and  Letter of Authority  for construction of US 

281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project. 

 

 

 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  5   

5.  TABLED ITEMS 

 

A. None 
 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
  The Board of Directors did not enter in to Executive Session on any of these items. 
 

A. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Project  Development,  Operation  & 

Maintenance Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway 

Overpass Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State 

Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Early  Right  of  Way  Acquisition  and 
environmental clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken.  

 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 

required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the  International Bridge Trade 

Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project 

(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           

No action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HCRMA Minutes – July 28, 2015  6   

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:21 pm.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/12/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM JULY 9, 

2015 THROUGH AUGUST 10, 2015          
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

July 9, 2015 to August 10, 2015.          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $    52,720.99 

   VRF Bond Account     $  425,639.62 
   R.O.W Services     $   61,578.12 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $  539,938.73 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 23,252,886  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from July 9, 2015 to August 10, 2015 as presented.      
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 12, 2015 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from July 9, 2015 to August 10, 2015  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on July 9, 2015 and ending on August 10, 
2015. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $52,720.99, the VRF Bond Account total $425,639.62, and for 
the ROW Services total $61,578.12. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $539,938.73. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $539,938.73. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $23,252,886. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consolidated Cash - 9008545
Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Date Work Performed Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages              16200.000 City of McAllen 7/22/2015 Payroll 15 (2015) 7/6/15-7/19/15 22,478.99$                     

16200.000 City of McAllen 8/5/2015 Payroll 16 (2015) 7/20/15-8/2/2015 18,905.63$                     

16200.000 City of McAllen 7/15/2015 66690 Aug-15 255.76$                           

Supplies                                       16620.000 CopyZone 7/21/2015 363036 & 363038 7/21/15 978.27$                           

17140.000 Office Depot 7/31/2015 781009772001;781044713001;781428187001;782043605001;         

783826591001 7/16/15-7/31/15 169.70$                           

11220.000 CDW-G 7/24/2015 WX15619 7/20/15 156.99$                           

17220.000 Verizon Wireless 8/11/2015 9749913338 7/2/15-8/1/15 61.58$                             pd

Travel & Training                       16600.000 A Fast Delivery 7/16/2015 2015002337 & 2015002506 7/9/15-7/27/15 135.25$                           

16600.000 Carlos Moreno, Jr. 8/10/2015 Travel to College Station for IRWA Training 8/4/15-8/6/15 639.03$                           

Rental Contractual                      17150.000 City of Pharr 8/1/2015 HC080115 July 2015 1,969.60$                        ACH

17151.000 Dahill 7/17/2015 31577681-22 7/22/15-8/21/15 905.35$                           

Professional Services              17160.000 Pena Designs 8/11/2015 38 July 2015 150.00$                           ACH

17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 8/5/2015 21623586 July 2015 4,323.60$                        ACH

17310.000 Card Service Center 8/10/2015 0723 217.72$                           
17310.000 Card Service Center 8/10/2015 2083 1,373.52$                        

52,720.99$                     

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130
Engineering Services 88101.000 QHA 8/10/2015 9121 07/01/15-08/10/15 5,264.00$                        ACH

88201.000 QHA 8/10/2015 9120 01/01/15-08/10/15 17,053.00$                     ACH

88201.000 Raba Kistner 8/5/2015 R025751 6/30/15-08/02/15 13,459.17$                     ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 8/3/2015 20152430 05/01/15-06/30/15 5,189.35$                        ACH

  88100.000 Atkins 8/6/2015 1818995 06/29/15-08/02/15 12,995.44$                     ACH

Legal Services 87100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 8/5/2015 21623590 July 2015 19,291.91$                     ACH

Program Management 88000.000 Dannenbaum 8/1/2015 465201/45/XV July 2015 185,481.49$                   ACH

Acquisition Services 88202.000 Top Cut Lawn Care Inc. 7/15/2015 54686;54687 July 2015 2,049.25$                        ACH

88102.000 HLH Appraisal Services 8/10/2015 11 July 2015 16,150.00$                     ACH

88202.000 HLH Appraisal Services 8/10/2015 10 July 2015 950.00$                           ACH

88202.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 8/3/2015 3154654/3160925/3154656/3154644 July 2015 8,211.01$                        ACH

88102.000 Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates 8/3/2015 2858; 2859 July 2015 62,500.00$                     ACH

88202.000 Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates 8/4/2015 2860 July 2015 2,500.00$                        ACH

88202.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 7/31/2015 7312015HCRMA July 2015 21,425.00$                     ACH

88102.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 7/31/2015 7312015HCRMA July 2015 53,120.00$                     ACH

425,639.62$                   

Date paid

R.O.W. Services 88103.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 6/30/2015 Requisition 2015-26 ME SH365 570.00$                           pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 7/16/2015 Requisition 2015-27 ME IBTC 43,105.00$                     pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 7/22/2015 Requisition 2015-28 ME IBTC 2,380.00$                        pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 7/28/2015 Requisition 2015-29 AEP IBTC 14,123.12$                     pd

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 8/3/2015 Requisition 2015-30 ME IBTC 1,400.00$                        pd

61,578.12$                     

Sub Total - General 52,720.99$                                
Sub Total - Projects 425,639.62$                             
Sub Total - R.O.W. 61,578.12$                                

Total 539,938.73$                      

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer Date Approved

                            EXPENSE REPORT

                                  AUGUST 25, 2015

























































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/12/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2015.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of July 2015.     
  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of July  

2015, as presented.                
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 1Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
11000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - General 2,939,970.64 0.00  
11010. 000 A FNB-General Operating 0.00 0.00 
11020. 000 A TexStar  General Op 159,624.15 0.00 
11030. 000 A TexStar - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11040. 000 A Plains Cap - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11041. 000 A TexStar - Vehicle Registration  0.00 0.00 
11042. 000 A Cash - Wilmington Trust Cleari 0.00 0.00 
11043. 000 A Plains Capital - VR 0.00 0.00 
11044. 000 A Plains Capital - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 
11100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit 0.00 0.00 
11110. 000 A CD Spread Program-General 0.00 0.00 
11111. 000 A Government Securities - Other 0.00 0.00 
11120. 000 A Accounts Receivable-Overweig 0.00 0.00 
11130. 000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 404,344.53 0.00 
11131. 000 A Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overw 5,680.00 0.00 
11140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
11150. 000 A Debt Issuance Cost 0.00 0.00 
11170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
11180. 000 A Construction in Progress 74,101,615.68 0.00 
11190. 000 A Land 0.00 0.00 
11191. 000 A Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 
11192. 000 A Buildings 0.00 0.00 
11193. 000 A Improvement Other Than Build 0.00 0.00 
11200. 000 A Equipment 4,222.44 0.00 
11210. 000 A Furniture & Fixtures 15,979.75 0.00 
11220. 000 A Computer equipment/software 16,979.13 0.00 
11230. 000 A Accumulated Depreciation (5,414.60) 0.00 
12120. 000 L Accounts Payable (52,720.99) 0.00 
12130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
12131. 000 L Unearned Revenue - Overweigh (5,680.00) 0.00 
12135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
12139. 000 L Current-Unamortized Premium (76,451.51) 0.00 
12140. 000 L Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00 0.00 
12141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion (1,085,000.00) 0.00 
12142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long-Term Po (59,380,000.00) 0.00 
12143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond (2,140,642.22) 0.00 
12144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
12145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
12146. 000 L Accrued Interest Pay-Hidalgo C 0.00 0.00 
13000. 000 R Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
14000. 000 L Fund Balance 21,678,981.61 0.00 
15000. 000 R Contributions - Cities 0.00 0.00 
15010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
15020. 000 R Grants 0.00 0.00 
15030. 000 R Bond Proceeds 0.00 (210,926,164.19)
15031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
15032. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 0.00 0.00 
15033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00 0.00 
15034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00 0.00 
15040. 000 R Vehicle Registration Fees (3,464,587.32) (3,319,923.81)
15050. 000 R Tolls - SH 365 0.00 0.00 
15051. 000 R Tolls - IBTC 0.00 0.00 
15055. 000 R Overweight/Oversized Permit F (69,687.00) 0.00 
15060. 000 R Interest Income (565.20) 0.00 
15061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (59.38) 0.00 
15062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
15063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
15064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
15065. 000 R Other Income 0.00 0.00 
16020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
16030. 000 E XXPrincipal Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
16070. 000 E Contractual Adm/IT Services 0.00 5,833.31 
16100. 000 E Dues & Subscriptions 28,625.00 14,583.31 
16110. 000 E Postage/FedEx/Courier 0.00 1,166.69 
16120. 000 E Temporary Employees 0.00 4,083.31 
16200. 000 E  Wages & Benefits 316,021.16 323,012.69 
16201. 000 E CAPITALIZED Wages & Bene 0.00 0.00 
16210. 000 E Insurance-E&O 0.00 373.31 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 2Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
16220. 000 E Insurance- Surety 0.00 466.69  
16300. 000 E Meals 35.22 0.00 
16400. 000 E Advertising 4,964.40 0.00 
16500. 000 E Training 270.00 9,333.31 
16600. 000 E Travel 9,022.89 9,916.69 
16610. 000 E XXTravel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00 
16620. 000 E Printing & Publications 4,919.79 700.00 
17000. 000 E XXWages 0.00 0.00 
17010. 000 E XXEmployee Benefits & Taxes 0.00 0.00 
17030. 000 E XXBank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 
17036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
17037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
17050. 000 E Accounting Fees 35,250.00 29,283.31 
17100. 000 E Legal 14,089.60 58,333.31 
17110. 000 E XXPayroll administrative fee 0.00 0.00 
17120. 000 E Financial Consulting Fees 13,781.25 35,000.00 
17140. 000 E Office Supplies 1,874.00 5,833.31 
17150. 000 E Rent - Office 23,483.20 11,666.69 
17151. 000 E Rent - Office Equipment 6,337.45 6,358.31 
17160. 000 E Contractual Website Services 1,050.00 1,050.00 
17170. 000 E Repairs & Maintenance 14,147.60 1,166.69 
17190. 000 E Depreciation 0.00 0.00 
17210. 000 E XXUtilities 0.00 0.00 
17220. 000 E XXTelephone 529.48 0.00 
17310. 000 E Miscellaneous 16,576.36 0.00 
17320. 000 E Interest Expense 2,624.40 0.00 
18000. 000 E XXConsulting & Engineering 0.00 0.00 
18100. 000 E SH 365 Expense 0.00 0.00 
18200. 000 E IBTC Expense 0.00 0.00 
18500. 000 E Capital Outlay 0.00 102,083.31 
19990. 000 R Transfers In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 
19992. 000 E Transfers Out to Capital Project 0.00 167,621,598.69 
19993. 000 E Transfers Out to Debt 1,663,131.50 46,004,245.56 
19994. 000 E Transfer out to VR fund 0.00 0.00 

Total 35,203,323.01 0.49  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,378,165.60  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 3Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
41000. 000 A Consolidated Cash  - Debt 0.00 0.00  
41040. 000 A FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00 0.00 
41050. 000 A Wilmington - Debt Service Trus 1,205,237.64 0.00 
41140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
42135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
42145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
42146. 000 L Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt (240,913.54) 0.00 
43000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
44000. 000 L Fund Balance (2,070,777.17) 0.00 
45060. 000 R Interest Income (60.53) 0.00 
46020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
46030. 000 E Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
46031. 000 E Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00 632,916.69 
46032. 000 E Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond 0.00 0.00 
46033. 000 E Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
46034. 000 E Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00 0.00 
46035. 000 E Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County No 0.00 0.00 
47030. 000 E Interest Expense - FNB 0.00 0.00 
47031. 000 E Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 1,445,481.25 1,686,395.06 
47032. 000 E Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond 0.00 5,393,366.44 
47033. 000 E Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
47034. 000 E Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00 1,320,794.44 
47035. 000 E Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co N 0.00 0.00 
47036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
47037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
47270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
47320. 000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
49990. 000 R Transfers In -To Debt Service F (1,663,131.50) (41,351,846.69)
49992. 000 E Transfers Out of Debt Service F 0.00 0.00 

Total (1,324,163.85) (32,318,374.06) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 217,710.78  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 4Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - VRFs 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
51000. 000 A Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00 0.00  
51020. 000 A TexSTAR - VRFs 3,201,345.99 0.00 
51100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51110. 000 A CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51111. 000 A Government Securities-VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
51130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
51140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
52120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
52130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
52135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
52145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
52146. 000 L Accrued Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
54000. 000 L Fund Balance (3,200,155.18) 0.00 
55060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
55061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (1,190.81) 0.00 
55062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
55063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
55064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
56020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
58100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
58102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
58202. 000 E IBTC -  Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
58302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58304. 000 E I 68 Proj. - Construction 0.00 0.00 
59990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - VR 0.00 (380,444.75)
59992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - VRF 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (380,444.75) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,190.81  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 5Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Cities 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
61000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 105,000.00 0.00  
61020. 000 A TexSTAR - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61110. 000 A CD Spread Program 0.00 0.00 
61111. 000 A Government Securities - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
61130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
61140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
62120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
62130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
62135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
62145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
64000. 000 L Fund Balance (105,000.00) 0.00 
65000. 000 R  Contributions - Cities (25,000.00) (61,250.00)
65030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
65060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
65061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
65062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
65063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
65064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
66020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
68100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
68102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
68202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
68302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
69990. 000 R Transfers In -To Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 
69992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 

Total (25,000.00) (61,250.00) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 25,000.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 6Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Grants 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
71000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00 0.00  
71020. 000 A TexSTAR - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00 0.00 
71111. 000 A Government Securities - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
71130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
71140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
72120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
72130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
72135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
72145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
74000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
75010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
75020. 000 R Grants - Category 10 0.00 (3,266,666.69)
75030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
75060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
75061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
75062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
75063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
75064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
76020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
78100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
78102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
78202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78300. 000 E I 68 Project - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
78302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78304. 000 E I-68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
79990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 
79992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (3,266,666.69) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 7Basis: Adjusted

Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
81000. 000 A Plains -VRF Bond Construction 100.00 0.00  
81001. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81020. 000 A Wilmington - Bond Constructio 17,374,814.36 0.00 
81100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81111. 000 A Government Securities - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
81130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
81140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
81170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
82120. 000 L Accounts Payable (425,639.62) 0.00 
82130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
82135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
82141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00 0.00 
82142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long Term Po 0.00 0.00 
82143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
83000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
84000. 000 L Fund Balance (52,038,853.24) 0.00 
84001. 000 L Fund Balance - Prior Period Adj 1,244,275.00 0.00 
85031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
85032. 000 R Bond Proceeds -TxDOT 2015 ( 0.00 (84,731,031.00)
85033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 2015  0.00 (53,377,622.69)
85034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - 2015 Toll Rev 0.00 (29,132,500.25)
85060. 000 R Interest Income (8,855.66) 0.00 
85061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
85062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
85063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
85064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
86020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers (9,754,374.16) 0.00 
86220. 000 E Insurance Expense - Surety 0.00 0.00 
87036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
87037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
87100. 000 E Legal & Professional 94,291.29 0.00 
87135. 000 E Bond Issuance Costs 0.00 0.00 
87270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
88000. 000 E Consulting & Engineering 1,209,080.10 0.00 
88100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 78,549.51 0.00 
88101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 349,207.22 0.00 
88102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 208,238.92 0.00 
88103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 2,418,795.75 0.00 
88104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 89,401.93 0.00 
88201. 000 E IBTC - Design 266,200.08 0.00 
88202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 1,770,716.65 0.00 
88203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 3,269,892.71 0.00 
88204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
88301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
88302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
88303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
88304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
89990. 000 R Transfers In - 2013 VRF from G 0.00 0.00 
89992. 000 E Transfers Out of 2013 VRF Bon 0.00 0.00 

Total (33,854,159.16) (167,241,153.94) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 8,855.66  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance July 2015 Page 8Basis: Adjusted

Consolidated Cash 7 Months Ended
Jul 31, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
91000. 000 A Consolidated Cash 3,044,970.64 0.00  
91010. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Contra (3,044,970.64) 0.00 
94000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
99990. 000 R Transfers In to Consolidated Ca (14,123.12) 0.00 
99992. 000 E Transfers Out of Consolidated C 14,123.12 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 
 

Selected Location/Department
1  General Fund
4  Debt Service Fund
5  Capital Projects - VRFs
6  Capital Projects - Cities
7  Capital Projects - Grants
8  Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds
9  Consolidated Cash



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries July 2015 Page 1

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

7.01 Adjusting 07/31/15 
 
 
 

11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 64,462.87 
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 64,462.87 

 
64,462.87 

To correct VR fees for June
 
7.02 Adjusting 07/31/15

 
 
 

41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust 331,338.64 
11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 331,330.21 
45060.000 Interest Income 8.43 
49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund 331,330.21 
19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt 331,330.21 

 
8.43 

To record transfer of VR fees to
Wilmington debt service fund

 
7.03 Adjusting 07/31/15

 
 
 

11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 404,344.53 
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 404,344.53 

 
404,344.53 

To accrue VR fees for July
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries July 2015 Page 2

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

7.04 Adjusting 07/31/15 
 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 22,687.89 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 19,982.06 
16620.000 Printing & Publications 940.03 
17140.000 Office Supplies 584.36 
17140.000 Office Supplies 120.98 
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 370.37 
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 258.99 
16600.000 Travel 16.50 
16600.000 Travel 148.25 
16600.000 Travel 15.56 
16600.000 Travel 473.12 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,969.60 
17170.000 Repairs & Maintenance 620.00 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 5,500.00 
17100.000 Legal 1,409.20 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 1,700.00 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 850.00 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 3,449.16 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 900.93 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 63,052.35 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 15,998.38 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 1,800.74 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 10,285.08 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 30,205.00 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 7,109.92 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 7,109.92 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 1,513.09 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 13,802.13 
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 15,387.28 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 13,383.48 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 170,501.89 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 3,588.25 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 900.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 4,566.39 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 22,500.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 6,240.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 26,650.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 6,435.00 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 357,976.55 

 
420,399.54 

To reverse June accrued expenses
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries July 2015 Page 3

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

7.05 Adjusting 07/31/15 
 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 22,478.99 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 18,905.63 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 255.76 
16620.000 Printing & Publications 978.27 
17140.000 Office Supplies 169.70 
11220.000 Computer equipment/software 156.99 
17220.000 XXTelephone 61.58 
16600.000 Travel 135.25 
16600.000 Travel 639.03 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,969.60 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17100.000 Legal 4,323.60 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 217.72 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 1,373.52 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 52,720.99 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 5,264.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 17,053.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 13,459.17 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 5,189.35 
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 12,995.44 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 185,481.49 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 2,049.25 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 16,150.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 950.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 8,211.01 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 62,500.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 2,500.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 20,325.00 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 54,220.00 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 19,291.91 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 425,639.62 

 
(478,203.62)

To accrue July's expenses paid in
August

 
7.06 Adjusting 07/31/15

 
 
 

11180.000 Construction in Progress 485,817.74 
86020.000 Capitalized Transfers 485,817.74 

 
485,817.74 

To capitalize costs for July
 
 
 

TOTAL 2,516,683.50 2,516,683.50 896,829.49 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 1

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

2,826,154.09 11000.000 Consolidated Cash - General
07/01/15 2.1  To allocate general fund deposits to

consolidated cash 3,420.00 
07/08/15 2.7  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 3,447.00 
07/15/15 2.8  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 3,330.00 
07/21/15 2.3  To allocate general funds deposiits to

consolidated cash 25,000.00 
07/21/15 2.6  To allocate gen fund deposits  to

consolidated cash 135,361.23 
07/22/15 2.5  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 3,285.00 
07/28/15 2.0  To allocate cash disbursement from

consolidated cash (63,052.35)
07/28/15 2.2  To allocate general fund disbursement from

consolidated cash (270.00)
07/29/15 2.9  to allocate gen fund deposits to consolidated

cash 3,168.00 
07/31/15 2.10  to allocate gen fund deposit to consolidated

cash 127.67 
July 113,816.55 2,939,970.64 

 
113,816.55 2,939,970.64 

 
 

159,614.34 11020.000 TexStar  General Op
07/31/15 36  Interest paid to Texstar Gen operating fund 9.81 

July 9.81 159,624.15 
 

9.81 159,624.15 
 
 

402,228.57 11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees
07/21/15 36  Wire for Senior Lien Veh Reg Fee Rev and

Refunding Bonds (135,361.23)
07/31/15 7.01 J To correct VR fees for June 64,462.87 
07/31/15 7.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt service fund (331,330.21)
07/31/15 7.03 J To accrue VR fees for July 404,344.53 

July 2,115.96 404,344.53 
 

2,115.96 404,344.53 
 
 

5,680.00 11131.000 Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Per
0.00 5,680.00 

 
 

73,615,797.94 11180.000 Construction in Progress
07/31/15 7.06 J To capitalize costs for July 485,817.74 

July 485,817.74 74,101,615.68 
 

485,817.74 74,101,615.68 
 
 

4,222.44 11200.000 Equipment
0.00 4,222.44 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 2

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

15,979.75 11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures
0.00 15,979.75 

 
 

16,822.14 11220.000 Computer equipment/software
07/28/15 1322 V Office Depot 370.37 
07/28/15 1323 V Office Depot 258.99 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (370.37)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (258.99)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 156.99 

July 156.99 16,979.13 
 

156.99 16,979.13 
 
 

(5,414.60)11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation
0.00 (5,414.60)

 
 

(63,052.35)12120.000 Accounts Payable
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses 63,052.35 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August (52,720.99)

July 10,331.36 (52,720.99)
 

10,331.36 (52,720.99)
 
 

(5,680.00)12131.000 Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit E
0.00 (5,680.00)

 
 

(76,451.51)12139.000 Current-Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 (76,451.51)

 
 

(1,085,000.00)12141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion
0.00 (1,085,000.00)

 
 

(59,380,000.00)12142.000 Bonds Payable - Long-Term Portion
0.00 (59,380,000.00)

 
 

(2,140,642.22)12143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 (2,140,642.22)

 
 

21,678,981.61 14000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 21,678,981.61 

 
 

(2,995,779.92)15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees
07/31/15 7.01 J To correct VR fees for June (64,462.87)
07/31/15 7.03 J To accrue VR fees for July (404,344.53)

July (468,807.40) (3,464,587.32)
 

(468,807.40) (3,464,587.32)
 
 

(53,037.00)15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 3

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees (cont.)
07/01/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals (3,420.00)
07/08/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/08 (3,447.00)
07/15/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/15/15 (3,330.00)
07/22/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/11- 07/17/15 (3,285.00)
07/29/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/29/15 (3,168.00)

July (16,650.00) (69,687.00)
 

(16,650.00) (69,687.00)
 
 

(437.53)15060.000 Interest Income
07/31/15 36  Interest paid to Consolidated cash by Plains

Capital Bank (127.67)
July (127.67) (565.20)

 
(127.67) (565.20)

 
 

(49.57)15061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
07/31/15 36  Interest paid to Texstar Gen operating fund (9.81)

July (9.81) (59.38)
 

(9.81) (59.38)
 
 

28,625.00 16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions
0.00 28,625.00 

 
 

274,380.78 16200.000  Wages & Benefits
07/28/15 1315 V City of McAllen 22,687.89 
07/28/15 1316 V City of McAllen 19,982.06 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (22,687.89)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (19,982.06)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 22,478.99 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 18,905.63 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 255.76 

July 41,640.38 316,021.16 
 

41,640.38 316,021.16 
 
 

35.22 16300.000 Meals
0.00 35.22 

 
 

4,964.40 16400.000 Advertising
0.00 4,964.40 

 
 

0.00 16500.000 Training
07/28/15 1331 V University of North Texas 270.00 

July 270.00 270.00 
 

270.00 270.00 
 
 

8,248.61 16600.000 Travel
07/28/15 1309 V A Fast Delivery 16.50 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 4

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

16600.000 Travel (cont.)
07/28/15 1310 V A Fast Delivery 148.25 
07/28/15 1325 V Rance G Sweeten 15.56 
07/28/15 1326 V Rance G Sweeten 473.12 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (16.50)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (148.25)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (15.56)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (473.12)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 135.25 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 639.03 

July 774.28 9,022.89 
 

774.28 9,022.89 
 
 

3,941.52 16620.000 Printing & Publications
07/28/15 1318 V Copy Zone 940.03 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (940.03)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 978.27 

July 978.27 4,919.79 
 

978.27 4,919.79 
 
 

35,250.00 17050.000 Accounting Fees
07/28/15 1312 V Burton McCumber & Cortez, LLP 5,500.00 
07/28/15 1327 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 1,700.00 
07/28/15 1328 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 850.00 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (5,500.00)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (1,700.00)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (850.00)

July 0.00 35,250.00 
 

0.00 35,250.00 
 
 

9,766.00 17100.000 Legal 
07/28/15 1311 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 1,409.20 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (1,409.20)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 4,323.60 

July 4,323.60 14,089.60 
 

4,323.60 14,089.60 
 
 

13,781.25 17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees
0.00 13,781.25 

 
 

1,704.30 17140.000 Office Supplies
07/28/15 1320 V Office Depot 584.36 
07/28/15 1321 V Office Depot 120.98 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (584.36)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (120.98)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 169.70 

July 169.70 1,874.00 
 

169.70 1,874.00 
 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 5

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

21,513.60 17150.000 Rent - Office
07/28/15 1317 V City of Pharr 1,969.60 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (1,969.60)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 1,969.60 

July 1,969.60 23,483.20 
 

1,969.60 23,483.20 
 
 

5,432.10 17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment
07/28/15 1319 V Dahill 905.35 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (905.35)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 905.35 

July 905.35 6,337.45 
 

905.35 6,337.45 
 
 

900.00 17160.000 Contractual Website Services
07/28/15 1324 V Pena Designs 150.00 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (150.00)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 150.00 

July 150.00 1,050.00 
 

150.00 1,050.00 
 
 

14,147.60 17170.000 Repairs & Maintenance
07/28/15 1329 V Video Sound & Lights 620.00 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (620.00)

July 0.00 14,147.60 
 

0.00 14,147.60 
 
 

467.90 17220.000 XXTelephone
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 61.58 

July 61.58 529.48 
 

61.58 529.48 
 
 

14,985.12 17310.000 Miscellaneous
07/28/15 1313 V Card Serivce Center 3,449.16 
07/28/15 1314 V Card Serivce Center 900.93 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (3,449.16)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (900.93)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 217.72 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 1,373.52 

July 1,591.24 16,576.36 
 

1,591.24 16,576.36 
 
 

2,624.40 17320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 2,624.40 

 
 

1,994,461.71 19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt
07/31/15 7.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 6

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt (cont.)
Wilmington debt service fund (331,330.21)

July (331,330.21) 1,663,131.50 
 

(331,330.21) 1,663,131.50 
 
 

873,899.00 41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust
07/31/15 7.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt service fund 331,338.64 
July 331,338.64 1,205,237.64 

 
331,338.64 1,205,237.64 

 
 

(240,913.54)42146.000 Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt Service
0.00 (240,913.54)

 
 

(2,070,777.17)44000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (2,070,777.17)

 
 

(52.10)45060.000 Interest Income
07/31/15 7.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt service fund (8.43)
July (8.43) (60.53)

 
(8.43) (60.53)

 
 

1,445,481.25 47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond
0.00 1,445,481.25 

 
 

(1,994,461.71)49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund
07/31/15 7.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt service fund 331,330.21 
July 331,330.21 (1,663,131.50)

 
331,330.21 (1,663,131.50)

 
 

3,201,149.81 51020.000 TexSTAR - VRFs
07/29/15 36  TxStar paid interest to account 196.18 

July 196.18 3,201,345.99 
 

196.18 3,201,345.99 
 
 

(3,200,155.18)54000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (3,200,155.18)

 
 

(994.63)55061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
07/29/15 36  TxStar paid interest to account (196.18)

July (196.18) (1,190.81)
 

(196.18) (1,190.81)
 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 7

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

105,000.00 61000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Cities
0.00 105,000.00 

 
 

(105,000.00)64000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (105,000.00)

 
 

0.00 65000.000  Contributions - Cities 
07/21/15 36  Deposit from City of Pharr (25,000.00)

July (25,000.00) (25,000.00)
 

(25,000.00) (25,000.00)
 
 

100.00 81000.000 Plains -VRF Bond Construction
0.00 100.00 

 
 

0.00 81001.000 Consolidated Cash - Bond Construction Fu
07/21/15 2.11  to allocate Bond Construction

disbursements to consolidated cash (14,123.12)
07/29/15 2.4  To allocate gen funds disbursement from

consolidated cash 14,123.12 
July 0.00 0.00 

 
0.00 0.00 

 
 

17,791,885.76 81020.000 Wilmington - Bond Construction Fund 201
07/01/15 1  Cash Disbursements (570.00)
07/13/15 36  Wilmington Trust paid June interest 1,083.27 
07/16/15 1  Cash Disbursements (43,105.00)
07/22/15 1  Cash Disbursements (2,380.00)
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (15,998.38)
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (341,978.17)
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (14,123.12)

July (417,071.40) 17,374,814.36 
 

(417,071.40) 17,374,814.36 
 
 

(357,976.55)82120.000 Accounts Payable
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses 357,976.55 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August (425,639.62)

July (67,663.07) (425,639.62)
 

(67,663.07) (425,639.62)
 
 

(52,038,853.24)84000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (52,038,853.24)

 
 

1,244,275.00 84001.000 Fund Balance - Prior Period Adjustment
0.00 1,244,275.00 

 
 

(7,772.39)85060.000 Interest Income
07/13/15 36  Wilmington Trust paid June interest (1,083.27)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 8

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

85060.000 Interest Income (cont.)
July (1,083.27) (8,855.66)

 
(1,083.27) (8,855.66)

 
 

(9,268,556.42)86020.000 Capitalized Transfers
07/31/15 7.06 J To capitalize costs for July (485,817.74)

July (485,817.74) (9,754,374.16)
 

(485,817.74) (9,754,374.16)
 
 

74,999.38 87100.000 Legal & Professional
07/28/15 472 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 13,383.48 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (13,383.48)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 19,291.91 

July 19,291.91 94,291.29 
 

19,291.91 94,291.29 
 
 

1,023,598.61 88000.000 Consulting & Engineering
07/28/15 473 V Dannenbaum 170,501.89 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (170,501.89)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 185,481.49 

July 185,481.49 1,209,080.10 
 

185,481.49 1,209,080.10 
 
 

65,554.07 88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
07/28/15 471 V Atkins- IBTC 15,387.28 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (15,387.28)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 12,995.44 

July 12,995.44 78,549.51 
 

12,995.44 78,549.51 
 
 

338,753.87 88101.000 SH 365 - Design
07/28/15 464 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 15,998.38 
07/28/15 467 V Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 30,205.00 
07/28/15 468 V TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 7,109.92 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (15,998.38)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (30,205.00)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (7,109.92)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 5,264.00 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 5,189.35 

July 10,453.35 349,207.22 
 

10,453.35 349,207.22 
 
 

121,377.91 88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
07/28/15 476 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 4,566.39 
07/28/15 477 V Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 22,500.00 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (4,566.39)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (22,500.00)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 16,150.00 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 9

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition (cont.)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 8,211.01 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 62,500.00 

July 86,861.01 208,238.92 
 

86,861.01 208,238.92 
 
 

2,364,005.75 88103.000 SH 365 - ROW
07/01/15 482 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 570.00 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 54,220.00 

July 54,790.00 2,418,795.75 
 

54,790.00 2,418,795.75 
 
 

89,401.93 88200.000 IBTC - Environmental
0.00 89,401.93 

 
 

235,687.91 88201.000 IBTC - Design
07/28/15 465 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 1,800.74 
07/28/15 466 V Halff 10,285.08 
07/28/15 469 V Raba Kistner Consultants 1,513.09 
07/28/15 470 V R Gutierrez Engineering Corp 13,802.13 
07/28/15 481 V TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 7,109.92 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (1,800.74)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (10,285.08)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (7,109.92)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (1,513.09)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (13,802.13)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 17,053.00 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 13,459.17 

July 30,512.17 266,200.08 
 

30,512.17 266,200.08 
 
 

1,744,892.40 88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition
07/28/15 474 V Top Cut Lawn Care Inc 3,588.25 
07/28/15 475 V Reeder Appraisal Services, LLC 900.00 
07/28/15 479 V Sendero Acquisitions, LP 26,650.00 
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (3,588.25)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (900.00)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (26,650.00)
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 2,049.25 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 950.00 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 2,500.00 
07/31/15 7.05 J To accrue July's expenses paid in August 20,325.00 

July 25,824.25 1,770,716.65 
 

25,824.25 1,770,716.65 
 
 

3,210,284.59 88203.000 IBTC - ROW
07/16/15 483 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 43,105.00 
07/22/15 484 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 2,380.00 
07/28/15 478 V AAMECC.LLC 6,240.00 
07/28/15 480 V RDH Sity & Concrete 6,435.00 
07/28/15 1332 V American Electric Power 14,123.12 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 10

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88203.000 IBTC - ROW (cont.)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (6,240.00)
07/31/15 7.04 J To reverse June accrued expenses (6,435.00)

July 59,608.12 3,269,892.71 
 

59,608.12 3,269,892.71 
 
 

2,931,154.09 91000.000 Consolidated Cash
07/01/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 3,420.00 
07/08/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/08 3,447.00 
07/15/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/15/15 3,330.00 
07/21/15 36  Deposit from City of Pharr 25,000.00 
07/21/15 36  Wire for Senior Lien Veh Reg Fee Rev and

Refunding Bonds 135,361.23 
07/22/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/11- 07/17/15 3,285.00 
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (63,052.35)
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (270.00)
07/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (14,123.12)
07/29/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals 07/29/15 3,168.00 
07/29/15 36  Wire into Consolidated cash from

Wilmington Trust 14,123.12 
07/31/15 36  Interest paid to Consolidated cash by Plains

Capital Bank 127.67 
July 113,816.55 3,044,970.64 

 
113,816.55 3,044,970.64 

 
 

(2,931,154.09)91010.000 Consolidated Cash - Contra
07/01/15 2.1  To allocate general fund deposits to

consolidated cash (3,420.00)
07/08/15 2.7  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (3,447.00)
07/15/15 2.8  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (3,330.00)
07/21/15 2.11  to allocate Bond Construction

disbursements to consolidated cash 14,123.12 
07/21/15 2.3  To allocate general funds deposiits to

consolidated cash (25,000.00)
07/21/15 2.6  To allocate gen fund deposits  to

consolidated cash (135,361.23)
07/22/15 2.5  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (3,285.00)
07/28/15 2.0  To allocate cash disbursement from

consolidated cash 63,052.35 
07/28/15 2.2  To allocate general fund disbursement from

consolidated cash 270.00 
07/29/15 2.4  To allocate gen funds disbursement from

consolidated cash (14,123.12)
07/29/15 2.9  to allocate gen fund deposits to consolidated

cash (3,168.00)
07/31/15 2.10  to allocate gen fund deposit to consolidated

cash (127.67)
July (113,816.55) (3,044,970.64)

 
(113,816.55) (3,044,970.64)

 
 

0.00 99990.000 Transfers In to Consolidated Cash



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/31/15 - 07/31/15
General Ledger July 2015 Page 11

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

99990.000 Transfers In to Consolidated Cash (cont.)
07/29/15 36  Wire into Consolidated cash from

Wilmington Trust (14,123.12)
July (14,123.12) (14,123.12)

 
(14,123.12) (14,123.12)

 
 

0.00 99992.000 Transfers Out of Consolidated Cash
07/28/15 485 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 14,123.12 

July 14,123.12 14,123.12 
 

14,123.12 14,123.12 
 
 
Range of Periods Specified:

Total Profit/(Loss) 459,048.76 
 

Number of Transactions 186
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00 

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/01/15-07/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JULY 2015 Page 1

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

A Fast Delivery
07/28/15 1309 16600.000 16.50 16.50
07/28/15 1310 16600.000 148.25 148.25 164.75

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,376.75 164.75

 
 

AAMECC,LLC AAMECC.LLC
07/28/15 478 88203.000 6,240.00 6,240.00 6,240.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total6,240.00 6,240.00

 
 

American El American Electric Power
07/28/15 1332 88203.000 14,123.12 14,123.12 14,123.12

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total14,123.12 14,123.12

 
 

Atkins- IBTC
07/28/15 471 88100.000 15,387.28 15,387.28 15,387.28

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total279,532.77 15,387.28

 
 

Bracewell G Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP
07/28/15 472 87100.000 13,383.48 13,383.48
07/28/15 1311 17100.000 1,409.20 1,409.20 14,792.68

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total104,175.79 14,792.68

 
 

Burton McCumber & Cortez, LLP
07/28/15 1312 17050.000 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total20,500.00 5,500.00

 
 

Card Serivce Center
07/28/15 1313 17310.000 3,449.16 3,449.16
07/28/15 1314 17310.000 900.93 900.93 4,350.09

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total14,432.70 4,350.09

 
 

City of McAllen
07/28/15 1315 16200.000 22,687.89 22,687.89
07/28/15 1316 16200.000 19,982.06 19,982.06 42,669.95

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total374,063.43 42,669.95

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/01/15-07/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JULY 2015 Page 2

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

City of Pharr
07/28/15 1317 17150.000 1,969.60 1,969.60 1,969.60

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total24,483.20 1,969.60

 
 

Copy Zone Copy Zone
07/28/15 1318 16620.000 940.03 940.03 940.03

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total4,875.54 940.03

 
 

Dahill
07/28/15 1319 17151.000 905.35 905.35 905.35

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total7,909.08 905.35

 
 

Dannenbaum
07/28/15 473 88000.000 170,501.89 170,501.89 170,501.89

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,640,784.80 170,501.89

 
 

Halff Halff
07/28/15 466 88201.000 10,285.08 10,285.08 10,285.08

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total270,709.90 10,285.08

 
 

Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
07/28/15 477 88102.000 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total191,250.00 22,500.00

 
 

Office Depot
07/28/15 1320 17140.000 584.36 584.36
07/28/15 1321 17140.000 120.98 120.98
07/28/15 1322 11220.000 370.37 370.37
07/28/15 1323 11220.000 258.99 258.99 1,334.70

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total9,095.06 1,334.70

 
 

Pena Designs
07/28/15 1324 17160.000 150.00 150.00 150.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,200.00 150.00

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/01/15-07/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JULY 2015 Page 3

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
07/28/15 467 88101.000 30,205.00 30,205.00 30,205.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total127,232.00 30,205.00

 
 

R Gutierrez R Gutierrez Engineering Corp
07/28/15 470 88201.000 13,802.13 13,802.13 13,802.13

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total47,954.13 13,802.13

 
 

RabaKistner Raba Kistner Consultants
07/28/15 469 88201.000 1,513.09 1,513.09 1,513.09

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total80,826.32 1,513.09

 
 

Rance G Sweeten
07/28/15 1325 16600.000 15.56 15.56
07/28/15 1326 16600.000 473.12 473.12 488.68

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total4,813.55 488.68

 
 

RDH Site &C RDH Sity & Concrete
07/28/15 480 88203.000 6,435.00 6,435.00 6,435.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total6,435.00 6,435.00

 
 

Reeder Appr Reeder Appraisal Services, LLC
07/28/15 475 88202.000 900.00 900.00 900.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total900.00 900.00

 
 

S&B Infrastructure, LTD
07/28/15 464 88101.000 15,998.38 15,998.38
07/28/15 465 88201.000 1,800.74 1,800.74 17,799.12

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total208,414.78 17,799.12

 
 

Salinas Allen & Schmitt
07/28/15 1327 17050.000 1,700.00 1,700.00
07/28/15 1328 17050.000 850.00 850.00 2,550.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total14,600.00 2,550.00

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST07/01/15-07/31/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JULY 2015 Page 4

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

Sendero Acq Sendero Acquisitions, LP
07/28/15 479 88202.000 26,650.00 26,650.00 26,650.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total749,063.50 26,650.00

 
 

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County
07/01/15 482 88103.000 570.00 570.00
07/16/15 483 88203.000 43,105.00 43,105.00
07/22/15 484 88203.000 2,380.00 2,380.00
07/28/15 476 88102.000 4,566.39 4,566.39
07/28/15 485 99992.000 14,123.12 14,123.12 64,744.51

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total6,907,975.77 64,744.51

 
 

TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
07/28/15 468 88101.000 7,109.92 7,109.92
07/28/15 481 88201.000 7,109.92 7,109.92 14,219.84

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total338,882.29 14,219.84

 
 

Top Cut Law Top Cut Lawn Care Inc
07/28/15 474 88202.000 3,588.25 3,588.25 3,588.25

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total9,736.00 3,588.25

 
 

University of North Texas
07/28/15 1331 16500.000 270.00 270.00 270.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total270.00 270.00

 
 

Video Sound Video Sound & Lights
07/28/15 1329 17170.000 620.00 620.00 620.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total620.00 620.00

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2D                        

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          08/10/2015                  
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       08/25/2015 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 

ENDING JUNE 30, 2015.           
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of the quarterly investment reports for the period ending June 30,  

2015.              
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  

Funds Investment Act Section 2256                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period  

ending June 30, 2015               
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved         X    None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _      None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:     X    Approved          Disapproved              None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Monthly Newsletter — June 2015

For more information about TexSTAR, please visit our web site at www.texstar.org.

Performance

As of June 30, 2015
Current Invested Balance $5,113,377,874.72
Weighted Average Maturity (1)   53 Days
Weighted Average Maturity (2) 69 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000082
Total Number of Participants 794
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.05%*
Interest Distributed $538,806.02
Management Fee Collected $221,032.61
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 1.47%
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAm
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance.

June Averages
Average Invested Balance $5,378,263,141.58
Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0719%
Average Weighted Average Maturity (1)* 52 Days
Average Weighted Average Maturity (2)* 68 Days

Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)

(1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 defi nition for stated 
maturity for any fl oating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted 
average maturity for the pool. This Rule specifi es that a variable rate instrument to be 
paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be deemed to have a maturity equal to the period 
remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate. 

(2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the fi nal maturity of any fl oating rate 
instruments held in the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

     * The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 
basis points.  This fee may be waived in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR

       co-administrators at any time as provided for in the TexSTAR Information Statement.

Economic Commentary
The second quarter carried on the eventful nature of 2015. Despite ongoing concerns over Greece’s possible exit from the 
Eurozone, a stock market bubble in China, a softer US economy, illiquidity in fi xed income markets, and geopolitics, risk assets 
have largely dismissed all the these negatives. Unsurprisingly, fi xed income markets haven’t fared as well, with the Barclays 
Global Aggregate falling 1.2% in the last quarter.  The US economy appears to have bounced out of the fi rst quarter’s growth 
pothole and consensus forecasts are for growth of 2.5% in the second quarter. The rebound in growth is being once again driven 
by the US consumer. Savings rates were outpacing spending rates in the fi rst quarter, but this trend has gone into reverse and 
nominal consumer spending increased by 0.9% in May, the highest level since August 2009. The housing market is showing 
signs of a pick-up, with new and existing home sales rising, as are housing starts. The pick up in Treasury yields may not slow
the pace of growth in home sales as much as feared. However, mortgage approvals are rising again and higher wage growth and 
consumer confi dence should support this segment of the economy. The employment cost index shows that private wage growth 
accelerated to 2.7% year-on-year in the fi rst quarter as the labor market tightened, a trend which should continue. All of this data 
points to an increasingly likely fi rst rate hike by the US Federal Reserve (the Fed) before year end.  The Federal Open Market 
Committee (FOMC) met twice in the second quarter. In April, they expressed some concern about the growth slowdown following 
the weak fi rst quarter, though they communicated that they believed much of the weakness was transitory. They expressed a 
more optimistic tone in June as most participants still expect lift-off before the end of the year.

While some of the FOMC’s recent signals were somewhat dovish, it is expected that economic data over the coming months 
will support a move towards normalization beginning with a September hike. None-the-less, the Fed is trying to minimize market 
disruption as much as possible by stressing its expectation of a shallow path towards higher rates. It may be hard for the Fed 
to move too quickly as higher rates will cause the dollar to strengthen, restricting the Fed’s ability to get back to a neutral level. 
Consistent with Chair Yellen’s guidance, it is anticipated the Fed will move towards a 1.75% level by the end of 2016, but a pause 
at that point to assess the market impact is highly likely. The U.S. yield curve typically fl attens as tightening cycles evolve and 
it is expected that this time will be no different. In addition, higher rates should spur long duration demand from pensions and
insurance companies, effectively muting a move higher and contributing to a fl atter yield curve.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated June 2015 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

Monthly Online Statement Enhancement
We are pleased to inform you of an enhancement to your monthly online statements for TexSTAR. When you access your monthly 
statements using the internet transaction system, they can be obtained in a single pdf fi le, which includes all of your accounts. This 
fi le can be printed and/or saved on your computer for future reference. Please contact TexSTAR Participant Services if you need any
assistance using this feature.



Distribution of 
Participants by Type
As of June 30, 2015

Portfolio by 
Type of Investment
As of June 30, 2015

                                                          Book Value                 Market Value

 Uninvested Balance $                6,640.15  $               6,640.15
 Accrual of Interest Income 1,119,038.00 1,119,038.00
 Interest and Management Fees Payable (608,244.20) (608,244.20)
 Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00  
 Repurchase Agreement 724,185,999.97 724,185,999.97
 Government Securities 4,388,674,440.80 4,389,094,885.72

 Total $  5,113,377,874.72  $ 5,113,798,319.64

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value.  The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are safekept 
in a separate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR.  The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of TexSTAR.  There is 
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee.  Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services.

Information at a Glance

Portfolio Asset Summary as of June 30, 2015

   Average Book Market  Net   Number of 
 Month Rate Value Value  Asset Value WAM (1)* WAM (2)* Participants
          
    Jun  15 0.0719%  $5,113,377,874.72 $5,113,798,319.64   1.000082 52 68 794  
    May 15 0.0643%  5,481,487,398.04 5,481,958,268.19   1.000085 52 70 794 
    Apr  15 0.0701%  5,578,041,120.52 5,578,486,668.16   1.000079 52 74 793 
    Mar 15 0.0604%  5,532,363,738.20 5,532,642,521.32   1.000050 52 76 792 
    Feb 15 0.0548%  6,025,452,923.84 6,025,900,171.82   1.000073 49 74 792 
    Jan 15 0.0542%  5,795,866,262.14 5,796,287,813.37   1.000076 50 77 791  
   Dec 14 0.0501%  5,158,234,676.14 5,158,405,384.45   1.000037 51 80 790  
   Nov 14 0.0387%  4,453,961,626.26  4,454,149,924.27   1.000042 52 84 790 
   Oct  14 0.0385%  4,433,918,584.81 4,434,061,738.75   1.000043 50 82 788 
   Sep 14 0.0317%  4,479,282,436.21 4,479,598,265.68   1.000070 50 80 788  
   Aug 14 0.0350%  4,815,579,162.38 4,815,792,254.70   1.000043 52 83 788  
    Jul  14 0.0323%  4,816,487,266.54 4,816,599,027.29   1.000023 52 81 788  

Agencies
79.87%

1 to 7 days
22.41%

31 to 90 days
37.24% 8 to 30 days

22.35%

City
27.20%

Health Care
3.15%

County
6.17%

Other
7.81%

Historical Program Information

181+ days
5.01%

Portfolio by 
Maturity

As of June 30, 2015

Repurchase
Agreements

14.16%

Treasuries
5.97%

91 to 180 days
12.99%

School District
33.38%

Higher
Education

2.77%

Utility District
19.52%



TexSTAR versus 90-Day Treasury Bill

  Mny Mkt Fund Daily Allocation  TexSTAR Invested  Market Value  WAM WAM
 Date Equiv. [SEC Std.] Factor  Balance Per Share Days (1)* Days (2)*

  6/1/2015 0.0731% 0.000002003 $5,508,645,335.58  1.000083 50 67
  6/2/2015 0.0698% 0.000001913 $5,483,626,974.67  1.000086 51 67
  6/3/2015 0.0767% 0.000002100 $5,451,801,064.50  1.000088 54 71
  6/4/2015 0.0767% 0.000002101 $5,444,479,366.33  1.000091 53 70
  6/5/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/6/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/7/2015 0.0726% 0.000001988 $5,409,030,025.90  1.000089 53 70
  6/8/2015 0.0705% 0.000001932 $5,301,748,926.42  1.000083 54 70
  6/9/2015 0.0694% 0.000001900 $5,323,434,679.69  1.000090 54 70
6/10/2015 0.0692% 0.000001897 $5,376,797,250.76  1.000084 53 70
6/11/2015 0.0741% 0.000002030 $5,345,222,339.80  1.000084 54 71
6/12/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/13/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/14/2015 0.0731% 0.000002004 $5,393,688,860.19  1.000081 51 68
6/15/2015 0.0771% 0.000002111 $5,314,617,243.47  1.000081 51 68
6/16/2015 0.0738% 0.000002021 $5,302,440,187.83  1.000088 51 67
6/17/2015 0.0707% 0.000001937 $5,305,944,686.02  1.000083 50 66
6/18/2015 0.0684% 0.000001875 $5,419,848,176.85  1.000082 48 64
6/19/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/20/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/21/2015 0.0653% 0.000001789 $5,457,117,316.73  1.000089 50 65
6/22/2015 0.0656% 0.000001798 $5,407,680,830.49  1.000081 51 66
6/23/2015 0.0638% 0.000001747 $5,427,834,423.33  1.000085 51 66
6/24/2015 0.0703% 0.000001926 $5,432,590,552.24  1.000084 51 66
6/25/2015 0.0719% 0.000001971 $5,466,611,608.47  1.000081 52 67
6/26/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/27/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/28/2015 0.0776% 0.000002127 $5,310,701,681.30  1.000079 51 66
6/29/2015 0.0739% 0.000002024 $5,209,579,073.83  1.000079 52 67
6/30/2015 0.0767% 0.000002100 $5,113,377,874.72  1.000082 53 69
      
Average 0.0719% 0.000001970 $5,378,263,141.58    52 68

Daily Summary for June 2015

This material is for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to be reliable; however, its accuracy 
or completeness may be subject to change. The TexSTAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown refl ects waiver 
of fees.  This table represents historical investment performance/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.  Although the issuer seeks to preserve the value of an investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information 
about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement which should be read carefully before investing.  The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes 
only. When comparing the investment returns of the TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the TexSTAR pool consist of allocations of specifi c diversifi ed securities as detailed in the respective Information 
Statements. The T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-day T-Bill.

4/5
/20

15

4/1
0/2

01
5

4/1
5/2

01
5

4/2
0/2

01
5

4/2
5/2

01
5

4/3
0/2

01
5

5/5
/20

15

5/1
0/2

01
5

5/1
5/2

01
5

5/2
0/2

01
5

5/2
5/2

01
5

5/3
1/2

01
5

6/5
/20

15

6/1
0/2

01
5

6/1
5/2

01
5

6/2
0/2

01
5

6/2
5/2

01
5

6/3
0/2

01
5

0.00

0.02

0.04

0.06

0.08

90 Day T-Bill Rate TexSTAR Rate



TexSTAR Participant Services
First Southwest Asset Management, Inc.
325 North St. Paul Street, Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75201

TexSTAR Board Members

 William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President 
 Nell Lange City of Frisco  Governing Board Vice President
 Kenneth Huewitt Houston ISD  Governing Board Treasurer  
 Michael Bartolotta First Southwest Company  Governing Board Secretary  
 Joni Freeman JP Morgan Chase  Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas.
 Eric Cannon Town of Addison  Advisory Board 
      Nicole Conley Austin ISD  Advisory Board
      Pamela Moon City of Lubbock  Advisory Board
      Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board
 Stephen Fortenberry Plano ISD  Advisory Board 
 Becky Brooks Government Resource Associates, LLC Advisory Board

For more information contact TexSTAR Participant Services   1-800-TEX-STAR   www.texstar.org



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2 E                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-58 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH R. GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING TO 
PROVIDE A REVISED IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT FOR PARCEL EA-T-238 FOR THE 
ETT TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE 
TRADE CORRIDOR.             

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to R. Gutierrez Engineering To  
Provide A Revised Improvement Survey Plat For Parcel EA-T-230 For The ETT Transmission  
Line Acquisition.            

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015- 58 – Work Authorization  
Number 4 to R. Gutierrez Engineering to Provide A Revised Improvement Survey Plat For 
Parcel EA-T-238 For The ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as Part Of The International  
Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $3,500.00.      

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ R. Gutierrez Engineering                     

2015-58

✔ 4

$ 3,500.00

2014

$ 129,223.08
$ 3,500.00

$ 75,560.00

$ 34,152.00

$ 13,802.13

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization Number 2

Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization 1 $ 2,208.95

$ 0.00

Provided a survey parcel plat for EA-T-2382015-58

$ 125,723.08

Work Authorization Number 4  
 
As part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, R. Gutierrez Engineering provided a revised 
improvement survey plat for parcel EA-T-238 for the ETT Transmission Line Project. 
 
 

$ 3,500.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION N o .  2015-58 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT  WITH R GUTIERREZ

ENGINEERING  TO PROVIDE A REVISED IMPROVEMENT 
SURVEY PLAT FOR PARCEL EA-T-238 FOR THE ETT 

TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS PART OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional  mobility  authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation  Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction  of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and 
issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommended  that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying 
Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to
negotiate professional services agreements  with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying,
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates,
Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved  Work  Authorization Number
1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R  Gutierrez  Engineering  to prepare 49 
parcel plats and descriptions  in the amount of$75,560.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number I to the Professional Service Agreement with 
R. Gutierrez Engineering to revise 37 existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway
alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna Irrigation District and revise 58
parcels due to TX DOT clarification for control of access lines as part of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount $34,152.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to 
provide field staking of right of way and easements on the US 281 Overpass/BSIF
Connector Project for the relocation of various utilities in the amount of 
$13,802.13; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approve Supplemental 2 to Work
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA-T-12 for the ETT 
Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $2,208.95;  

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work
Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to provide a revised improvement survey plat for parcel EA-T-238 for the 
ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor 
in the amount of $3,500.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORJTY THAT: 

Section 1.
restated.

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if full

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional 
Service Agreements for Surveying Services with R. Gutierrez Engineering, hereto
attached as Exhibit A. 



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute  Work Authorization
Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with R Gutierrez 
Engineering as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING,duly posted and noticed,on the 25th day of
August, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

 WA # 4  

Professional Service Agreements 
With

R Gutierrez Engineering
for

Surveying Services
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 
 

August 10, 2015 

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation 



Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-1 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-1 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  4 
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and R. Gutierrez Corporation (the Surveyor). 

 
PART I.   The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and 
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and 
made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 
PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $3,500.00 method of 
payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 
PART III.   Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on  September 31, 2015, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1.  
 
PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade 
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview 
Interchange to FM 493.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
       THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
              Ramiro Gutierrez                                     Pilar Rodriguez                   . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                President                       .                Executive Director                  . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Exhibit C  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit A – Page 1 

  

  



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit A – Page 2 

  

 
WORK PLAN 
 
The following tasks will follow this sequence throughout the completion of this project: 
 
1) Notice to Proceed (NTP) 
 
2) CADD file of the existing/proposed ROW as provided to the HCRMA by TEDSI Infrastructure Group 

(Prime Consultant)  
 
3) CADD of proposed structures to be staked 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit B – Page 1 

  

 
  



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

  

FIELD SURVEYING (FC 130) 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

1) PROJECT AREA 
a. The project consists of a survey of the property from which Parcel 238 came out of.  Survey to 

show the entire property and clearly mark the land being released from it.  Survey to show 
placement of the home, all improvements, driveway, and any wells or water meters.  Survey will 
also need to show the metes and bounds of the property so that the legal description can be run 
out accurately.  Survey to be a full survey with the depiction of the land being released. 

WORK PLAN 

The following tasks will follow this sequence throughout the completion of this project: 

1) Survey  
 

a) Locate and flag or stake out existing property corners.  
b) Pick up existing improvements on land (i.e. home, driveway, wells or water meters, etc.).  
c) Stake out parcel to be acquired by HC RMA. 
d) All property corners to be marked with an iron rod and flagged by placing a wooden lathe with 

a ribbon next to the iron rod. 
e) Prepare parcel plat and parcel metes and bounds of property not being purchased by the HC 

RMA. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit C – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

3
-A

u
g-

1
5

4
-A

u
g-

1
5

5
-A

u
g-

1
5

6
-A

u
g-

1
5

7
-A

u
g-

1
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

Su
n

d
ay

1
0

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
1

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
2

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
3

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
4

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
7

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
8

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
9

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
0

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
1

-A
u

g-
1

5

Task

Recieive Notice to Proceed

Perform Survey Work in Field

Prepare Parcel Plat and Metes & Bounds



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET 

 

Work Authorization No. 4 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT 'D'
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION Fee Schedule/Budget for
Engineering Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Work Authorization No. 4 Scope of Services - Survey of Property from which Parcel 238 came out of

IBTC

FC 130 - RIGHT OF WAY/UTILITY DATA
DESCRIPTION

Sr. Project 
Manager

Senior Survey 
Manager

Project 
Surveyor 

RPLS
SIT

Senior 
Surveying 

Tech.

Surveying 
Tech.

CADD 
Operator

2 Person 
Survey Crew

3 Person 
Survey Crew

4 Person 
Survey Crew

Total
Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task

Cost 

 

Survey on the property from which parcel 238 came out of showing entire property 1 2 3 7 10 23  $      3,465.00 
     and clearly marking the land being released from it.  Survey to also show 0  $                 -   

     placement of the home, all improvements, driveway, and any wells or water  0  $                 -   

     meters and showing the metes and bounds of the property .  0  $                 -   
 0  $                 -   

0  $                 -   

Subtotal 1 2 3 0 7 0 0 0 10 0 23 3,465.00$       

Total Manhours by Classification 1 2 3 0 7 0 0 0 10 0 23
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$          200.00$          150.00$          105.00$            105.00$          75.00$            65.00$            130.00$          168.00$          198.00$          

Total Fee by Classification 200.00$          400.00$          450.00$          -$                 735.00$          -$                -$                -$                1,680.00$       -$                3,465.00$       

CHECK (MHRs):
% of Total Labor Hours 4.35% 8.70% 13.04% 0.00% 30.43% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 43.48% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 5.77% 11.54% 12.99% 0.00% 21.21% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.48% 0.00% 100.00% 3,465.00$                
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 3,465.00$       
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Wooden Lathes & Misc. Supplies 1.00$              each 7 6.75$                6.75$                       

each -$                 -$                        
each -$                 -$                        

Mileage (2 Trips @ 25 Miles per trip) 0.565$            mile 50 28.25$              28.25$                     

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 35.00$              35.00$                     35.00$            

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE 
Participation 

(DBE SUBCONSULTANTS INDICATED IN BOLD) 0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary -$                        

-$                        
-$                        

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                

GRAND TOTAL 3,500.00$       
ASSUMPTIONS:

c:\projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\analy.diaz\dms55554\05 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule
Exhibit D 

 01/04/2013



Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

  

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider R. Gutierrez Corporation                 

Work Authorization (WA)#:       4     WA Amount:         $3,500.00             Date:      
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            
Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey –  $3,500.00 
FC 130 $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  R. Gutierrez Corporation 
Address:  130 E. Park Avenue 
                 Pharr, Tx 78577 
VID Number: 17417379595 
PH: (956) 381-0981; FX:  
Email: rgutierrez@rgec.net.com  

 
Name:  Ramiro Gutierrez                           
(Please Print) 
Title: President                                           
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address: 
PH:                   FX: 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2 F                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-59 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH R. 
GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE A RIGHT OF WAY STAKING FOR THE US 
281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT FOR UTILITY 
RELOCATIONS.            

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to R. Gutierrez 
Engineering To Provide A Right of Way Staking For The US 281/Military Highway   
Overpass/BSIF Connector Project For Utility Relocations.       

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015- 59 – Supplemental 1 Work  
Authorization  Number 2 to R. Gutierrez Engineering to Provide A Right of Way Staking  
For The US  281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project For Utility   
Relocations in the amount of $12,254.88.        

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ R. Gutierrez Engineering                     

2015-59

✔ 1 2

$ 12,254.00

2014

$ 137,977.08
$ 12,254.00

$ 75,560.00

$ 34,152.00

$ 13,802.13

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization Number 2

Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization 1 $ 2,208.95

$ 0.00

Right of Way staking for Utility Relocations2015-59

$ 125,723.08

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 2  
 
As part of the US 281/Military Highway, R. Gutierrez Engineering provided right of way staking for utility 
relocations.  
 
 

$ 12,254.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION N o .  2015-59 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT  

WITH R. GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING  TO PROVIDE RIGHT OF 
WAY STAKING FOR THE US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY 
OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT FOR UTILITY 

RELOCATION. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional  mobility  authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation  Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction  of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and 
issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommended  that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying 
Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to
negotiate professional services agreements  with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying,
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates,
Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved  Work  Authorization Number
1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R  Gutierrez  Engineering  to prepare 49 
parcel plats and descriptions  in the amount of$75,560.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number I to the Professional Service Agreement with 
R. Gutierrez Engineering to revise 37 existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway
alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna Irrigation District and revise 58
parcels due to TX DOT clarification for control of access lines as part of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount $34,152.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to 
provide field staking of right of way and easements on the US 281 Overpass/BSIF
Connector Project for the relocation of various utilities in the amount of 
$13,802.13; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approve Supplemental 2 to Work
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA-T-12 for the ETT 
Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $2,208.95;  

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide Right of Way staking for the US 
281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector for utility relocations in the amount of 
$12,254.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS       
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORJTY THAT: 

Section 1.
restated.

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if full

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 
2 to the Professional Service Agreements for Surveying Services with R. Gutierrez 
Engineering, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute  S u p p l e m e n t a l  
1  t o  Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for 
Surveying Services with R Gutierrez Engineering as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING,duly posted and noticed,on the 25th day of
August, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

 Supplemental 1 to WA # 2  

Professional Service Agreements 
With

R Gutierrez Engineering
for

Surveying Services
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
 

August 07, 2015 

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation 



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __1__ 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __2__ 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and R. 
Gutierrez Corporation (the Surveyor). 
  
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Part I 
Scope of Services to be provided by the Engineer and amended as noted within the attached 
Exhibit B. 
 
Part III 
Fee Schedule/Budget is increased as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $12,254.88, bringing the revised 
Maximum Amount Payable Work Authorization No. 1 to $26,057.01. 
 
Part IV 
Work Authorization No. 2 shall now terminate on September 31, 2015 and Exhibit C is provided to show the 
work plan for the execution of the Supplemental Work Authorization scope contained herein. Subprovider 
Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2. 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 
hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ not hereby amended are to remain in 
full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
      THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
              Ramiro Gutierrez                                      Pilar Rodriguez                   . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                  President                           .                  Executive Director               . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
_____________________________                ______________________________ 
         (Date)           (Date) 
 
 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit B  Supplemental Scope of Services 
Exhibit C   Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT B 
SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to 
FM 493 

Exhibit B – Page 1 
  

 
  



EXHIBIT B 
SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to 
FM 493 

Exhibit B – Page 2 
  

 
FIELD SURVEYING (FC 130) 
 
PROJECT AREA  

 
The project area encompasses the proposed US 281 and BSIF existing and proposed right-of-way along US 281 
from 0.45 Mi East of Spur 600 to FM 2557 and along SH 365 from approximately 200-ft north of US 281 to the 
BSIF Connector at Spur 29.  
  

 
WORK PLAN 

 
The following tasks will follow this sequence throughout the completion of this project: 

 
1) PREVIOUS TO STAKING OF R.O.W. 
 

a) Call Texas 811 if new installations done 
 
2) RE-STAKING RIGHT-OF-WAY 

 
a) Stake out existing and/or proposed ROW alignment according to CADD files provided to surveyor  
b) Staking to be approximately 200-foot intervals on tangents and 100-foot intervals on curves.  
c) Staking on ROW alignment to be done by placing wooden hubs driven flush with the ground.  The 

wooden hubs will be delineated by the use of both a metal fence T-post adjacent to the hub and 3-
wooden lathes around the hub tied together with ribbon flagging.  The first point and every other 
point after that one will have a fence T-post while every point between the metal T-posts will have 3-
wooden lathers tied together with ribbon flagging.  Wooden hubs at corner clips will be delineated by 
the use of metal fence T-posts.  

 
3) STAKING OF PROPOSED CURB INLETS 

 
a) Staking for inlets, overhead signs, illumination poles and traffic signals will be done by placing a 

wooden hub driven flush with the ground on all corners and delineating the wooden hubs with a 
metal fence T-post on one corner and wooden lathes with ribbon flagging at the other corners. 
 

4) CADD FILES TO BE PROVIDED TO SURVEYOR 
 

All points to be marked on the field will be as provided in the CADD files to be provided to Surveyor. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit C – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

1
0

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
1

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
2

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
3

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
4

-A
u

g-
1

5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

Su
n

d
ay

1
7

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
8

-A
u

g-
1

5

1
9

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
0

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
1

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
4

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
5

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
6

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
7

-A
u

g-
1

5

2
8

-A
u

g-
1

5

Task

Recieive Notice to Proceed

PRE-UTILITY ADJUSTMENT

Stake out Exist/Prop ROW

DURING UTILITY ADJUSTMENT

Stake out Prop Inlets, OH Signs, Illumination & Traffic Signals (2 Days - TBD)



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT 'D'
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION Fee Schedule/Budget for
Engineering Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 Scope of Services - Re-Staking Right-of-Way & Staking of Curb Inlets, OH Signs, Illumination, & Traffic Signals

US 281 and BSIF

FC 130 - RIGHT OF WAY/UTILITY DATA
DESCRIPTION

Sr. Project 
Manager

Senior Survey 
Manager

Project 
Surveyor 

RPLS
SIT

Senior 
Surveying 

Tech.

Surveying 
Tech.

CADD 
Operator

2 Person 
Survey Crew

3 Person 
Survey Crew

4 Person 
Survey Crew

Total
Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task

Cost 

PRE-UTILITY ADJUSTMENT  

Re-Stake Right-of-Way for US 281 / BSIF (80 points - 3 lathes per pt) 1 1 1 1 24 28  $      4,687.00 
Re-Stake Right-of-Way for US 281 / BSIF (98 points - 1 Metal Fence T-Post per pt) 16 16  $      2,688.00 
DURING UTILITY ADJUSTMENT
Stake Corners of Curb Inlets on South Side of US 281 (28 points) 1 1 1 1 4 8  $      1,327.00 

Stake Overhead Signs (28 points) 2 2  $         336.00 

Stake Illumination Facilities (36 Points) 1 1 1 1 4 8  $      1,327.00 
Stake Traffic Signals (16 Points) 2 2  $         336.00 

Subtotal 3 3 3 0 3 0 0 0 52 0 64 10,701.00$     

Total Manhours by Classification 3 3 3 0 3 0 0 0 52 0 64
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$          200.00$          150.00$          105.00$            105.00$          75.00$            65.00$            130.00$          168.00$          198.00$          

Total Fee by Classification 600.00$          600.00$          450.00$          -$                 315.00$          -$                -$                -$                8,736.00$       -$                10,701.00$     

CHECK (MHRs):
% of Total Labor Hours 4.69% 4.69% 4.69% 0.00% 4.69% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 81.25% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 5.61% 5.61% 4.21% 0.00% 2.94% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 81.64% 0.00% 100.00% 10,701.00$              
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 10,701.00$     
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
486 Wooden Lathes 1.00$              each 486 486.00$            486.00$                   
Metal Fence T-Posts 6.00$              each 124 744.00$            744.00$                   
Wooden Hubs 0.75$              each 300 225.00$            225.00$                   
Mileage (25 miles per day for 7 days) 0.565$            mile 175 98.88$              98.88$                     

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 1,553.88$         1,553.88$                1,553.88$       

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE 
Participation 

(DBE SUBCONSULTANTS INDICATED IN BOLD) 0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary -$                        

-$                        
-$                        

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                

GRAND TOTAL 12,254.88$     
ASSUMPTIONS:

c:\projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\analy.diaz\dms55353\05 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule
Exhibit D 

 01/04/2013



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

  

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider R. Gutierrez Corporation                 

Work Authorization (WA)#:       2     WA Amount:         $13,802.13             Date:      
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #:      1       to WA #:        2               SWA Amount:         $12,254.88                   
Revised WA Amount:     $26,057.01                   

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $12,254.88 
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  R. Gutierrez Corporation 
Address:  130 E. Park Avenue 
                 Pharr, Tx 78577 
VID Number: 17417379595 
PH: (956) 381-0981; FX: (     )     -       
Email: rgutierrez@rgec.net.com  

 
Name:  Ramiro Gutierrez                           
(Please Print) 
Title: President                                           
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address: 
PH:                   FX: 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2G 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2 G                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-61 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH R. GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING TO 
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 
AND SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.    

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental 4 To The Professional Service Agreement With R. 
Gutierrez Engineering To Increase The Maximum Payable Amount For Work Authorization  
Number 4 And Supplemental Number 1 To  Work Authorization Number 2.    

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015- 61 – Supplemental 4 To The  
Professional Service Agreement With R. Gutierrez Engineering To Increase The   
Maximum Payable Amount For Work Authorization Number 4 And Supplemental Number  
1 To Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $15,754.88.    

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ R. Gutierrez Engineering                     

2015-61

✔ 4

$ 15,754.00

2014

$ 141,477.08
$ 15,754.00

$ 75,560.00

$ 34,152.00

$ 13,802.13

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization Number 2

Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization 1 $ 2,208.95

$ 0.00

                          Supplemental 42015-61

$ 125,723.08

Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with  R. Gutierrez Engineering to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 4 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 2. 
 
 

$ 15,754.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION N o .  2015-61 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL 4 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT  WITH R. GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING  

TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 AND SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.  

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional  mobility  authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation  Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction  of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and 
issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommended  that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying 
Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to
negotiate professional services agreements  with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying,
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates,
Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved  Work  Authorization Number
1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R  Gutierrez  Engineering  to prepare 49 
parcel plats and descriptions  in the amount of$75,560.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number I to the Professional Service Agreement with 
R. Gutierrez Engineering to revise 37 existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway
alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna Irrigation District and revise 58
parcels due to TX DOT clarification for control of access lines as part of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount $34,152.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to 
provide field staking of right of way and easements on the US 281 Overpass/BSIF
Connector Project for the relocation of various utilities in the amount of 
$13,802.13; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approve Supplemental 2 to Work
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA-T-12 for the ETT 
Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $2,208.95;  

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number4 and Supplemental Number1 to Work Authorization Number 2 in the 
amount of $15,754.88; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS       
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORJTY THAT: 

Section 1.
restated.

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if full

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service 
Agreements for Surveying Services with R. Gutierrez Engineering, hereto attached as 
Exhibit A. 



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute  S u p p l e m e n t a l  
4  to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with R Gutierrez 
Engineering as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING,duly posted and noticed,on the 25th day of
August, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

 Supplemental # 4  

Professional Service Agreements 
With

R Gutierrez Engineering
for

Surveying Services
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

SA No. 4 to MAIN CONTRACT 
 

August 11, 2015 

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation 



Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D – Page 1 

 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.  4 

 
  



Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D – Page 2 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 4 _ 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 3 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental 
Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and R. 
Gutierrez Corporation (the Surveyor). 
  
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Article III Compensation  
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from 
$134,527.33 to $150,282.21 for a total increase of $15,754.88 due to SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 for Re-Staking 
of ROW/Curb Inlets and Work Authorization No. 4 for resurvey of parcel 238. 
 
 
This Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 
of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 
      THE SURVEYOR          THE AUTHORITY  
 

 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Signature)      (Signature) 
______________________________                    Pilar Rodriguez 
 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name)  
______________________________                  Executive Director 
 (Title)       (Title) 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Date)       (Date) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2H 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2 H                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-62 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE TWO 
ADDITIONAL PARCEL SURVEYS FOR THE ETT TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS 
PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT.    

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 for  
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide two additional parcel surveys for the ETT   
Transmission Line as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.    

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2015-62 – Supplemental    
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the  Professional Surveying Service   
Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide two additional parcel   
surveys for the ETT Transmission  Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge  
Trade Corridor  Project in the amount of $3,914.00.       

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     x Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _x   None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ Quintanilla, Headley & Associates                     

2015-62

✔ 1 2

$ 3,914.00

2014

$ 51,342.00
$ 3,914.00

$ 25,111.00

$ 17,053.00

$ 0.00

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Supplemental 3 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization 3 $ 5,264.00

$ 0.00

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 22015-62

$ 47,428.00

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 2 
To provide two additional parcel surveys for the ETT Transmission Line Project as part of IBTC. 
 
 

$ 3,914.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 62 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLMENTAL  NUMBER 1 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 
AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES 
TO PROVIDE TWO ADDITIONAL PARCEL SURVEYS FOR ETT 

TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS PART OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECT. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services 
and recommended that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified 
Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to 
negotiate professional services agreements with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, 
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying 
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and 



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service 
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, 
Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum 
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
to prepare 13 parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of $25,111.00; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014 the Authority approved Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to prepare revised parcel platting for 5 existing tracts 
due to an adjustment of the roadway alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna 
Irrigation District and revise 11 parcels due to TxDOT clarification for control of access 
lines in the amount of $17,053.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 3 to 
Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for work being done 
on the International Bridge Trade Corridor; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental  Number 3 to 
Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 
$5,264.00;

 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental  Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service 
Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to provide two additional parcel 
surveys for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor  in the amount of $3,914.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreements for Surveying Services 
with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 



Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental  
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement for 
Surveying Services with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved.

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
August, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

      Supplemental Number 1 to WA #2 
to

Professional Service Agreements  
with

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
for

Surveying Services 
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
 

August 12, 2015 

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION  NO. __1__ 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __2__ 

AGREEMENT FOR  SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 
Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor). 
  
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ are hereby amended as follows: 
 

Exhibit C 
Work Schedule is amended to extend termination date for Work Authorization No. 2 close of business on 
September 31, 2015. 
 

Exhibit D 
Fee Schedule/Budget is amended as noted in Exhibit D for a total amount of $3,914.00, bringing the revised 
Work Authorization No. 2 amount to $9,178.00. 
 

Exhibit H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2. 
 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 
hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ not hereby amended are to remain in 
full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
      THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
              Alfonso Quintanilla                                                                           . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                President                       .                                                        . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 

 
 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 
 



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT 'D'
Prime: QHA Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 Supplemental Work Authorization No. X to Work Authorization No. X
Schedule Duration:   IBTC Surveying Services

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Principal / Sr. 
Manager / Senior 
survey Manager

Project Surveyor 
(RPLS)

Senior Survey 
Tech / SIT Survey Technician CADD Operator Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Person Survey 

Crew
2-Person Survey 

Crew
3-Person Survey 

Crew
4-Person Survey 

Crew
Total

Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task
Cost 

New Parcels AEP & Donna Irrigation District 

Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 3 6 4 10 8 31  $                       3,914.00 

Field Work 0  $                                  -   

Office Work / Delivery Preparation 0  $                                  -   

Subtotal 3 6 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 8 0 31 3,914.00$                        

Revised Parcel XYZ
0  $                                  -   

Research 0  $                                  -   

Field Work 0  $                                  -   

CAD Work

Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -$                                 

Total Manhours by Classification 3 6 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 8 0 31
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$                    150.00$                 105.00$                 75.00$                   65.00$                   50.00$                   65.00$                   80.00$                   130.00$                 168.00$                 198.00$                 

Total Fee by Classification 600.00$                    900.00$                 420.00$                 -$                       650.00$                 -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       1,344.00$              3,914 

CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.29% 0.58% 0.39% 0.00% 0.96% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 23
% of Total Labor Hours 9.68% 19.35% 12.90% 0.00% 32.26% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 15.33% 22.99% 10.73% 0.00% 16.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 3,914.00$                 

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 3,914.00$                        
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage 0.56$                        Mile 0 -$                       -$                          
Photocopies 0.10$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          
Blueline/Blackline Prints 2.00$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          
Deed/Copies 1.00$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          
Certified Deed Copies 2.00$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          
Mylar (11x17) 3.00$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          
Mylar (22x34) 6.00$                        Sheet 0 -$                       -$                          

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                       -$                                 

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE Participation 

0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                                 

GRAND TOTAL 3,914.00$                        

LIMITS:  from XXX

0010 IBTC\01 Contract Admin\0010 Surveyors\_Proposals\Melden Hunt\Meldenunt WA No. 1\02 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule

Exhibit D 

 8/14/2015



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.  for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

  

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.            

Work Authorization (WA)#:       2     WA Amount:         $5,264.00             Date:       
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #:     1     to WA #:       2              SWA Amount:      $3,914.00                      
Revised WA Amount:     $9,178.00                   

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey (Revise Parcels) $3,914.00 
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name: Quintanilla, Headley and 
Associates, Inc. 
Address:  124 E. Stubbs 
                 Edinburg, Tx 78539 
VID Number: 17426481671 
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (     )     -       
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com  

 
Name:  Alfonso Quintanilla                     
(Please Print) 
Title: President                                           
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: CVQ Land Surveyors, LLC 
VID Number: 12601525863 
Address: 517 Beaumont St., McAllen, Texas 78501 
PH: (956) 618-1551; FX: (956) 618-1547 
Email: cvq@cvqls.com  

 
Name:  Carlos Vasquez                              
(Please Print) 
Title:  President                                      
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH:                     ; FX:  
Email:  

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                                
 
       
Signature                             Date 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2I 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2 I                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/14/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/25/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-63 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY 
& ASSOCIATES TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL 
NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.       

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 4  to Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental  Number 1 to Work Authorization 2.  

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2015-63 – Supplemental    
Number 4 to the  Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley &  
Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental  Number 1 to  
Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of $3,914.00.      

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     x Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _x   None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ Quintanilla, Headley & Associates                     

2015- 63

✔ 4

$ 3,914.00

2014

$ 51,342.00
$ 3,914.00

$ 25,111.00

$ 17,053.00

$ 0.00

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Supplemental 3 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization 2 $ 5,264.00

$ 0.00

                     Supplemental 42015- 63

$ 47,428.00

Supplemental 4 
To increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization  
Number 2. 
 
 

$ 3,914.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 63 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLMENTAL  NUMBER 4 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH QUINTANILLA, 

HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM 
PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2.   

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services 
and recommended that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified 
Surveying Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to 
negotiate professional services agreements with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, 
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying 
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service 
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, 



Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum 
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
to prepare 13 parcel plats and descriptions in the amount of $25,111.00; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014 the Authority approved Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to prepare revised parcel platting for 5 existing tracts 
due to an adjustment of the roadway alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna 
Irrigation District and revise 11 parcels due to TxDOT clarification for control of access 
lines in the amount of $17,053.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 3 to 
Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, 
Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for work being done 
on the International Bridge Trade Corridor; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental  Number 3 to 
Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to increase the 
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 
$5,264.00;

 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental  Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 to  
Work Authorization Number 2  in the amount of $3,914.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 4 to the Professional 
Service Agreements for Surveying Services with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, 
hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental  
Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with 
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved.



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
August, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

      Supplemental Number 4  
to

Professional Service Agreements  
with

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 
for

Surveying Services 
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

SA No. 4 to Main Contract 
 

August 12, 2015 

Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 



Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D – Page 1 

 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.  4 

 
  



Supplemental No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D – Page 2 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 4 _ 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 3 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental 
Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor). 
  
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 
 
Article III Compensation  
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $49,128.00 
to $53,042.00 for a total increase of $3,914.00 due SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 for additional parcels. 
 
 
 
This Supplemental Agreement No. 3 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 
of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby 
accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 
      THE ENGINEER          THE AUTHORITY  
 

 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Signature)      (Signature) 
______________________________                  Pilar Rodriguez  
 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name) 
______________________________               Executive Director 
 (Title)       (Title)  
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Date)       (Date) 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM        3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED      8/17/15                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8/25/15
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-64 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING TO RECONCILE LINE ITEM TASKS WITH NO INCREASE TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 AMOUNT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X Yes     No

Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to reconcile line item tasks with no increase to Work 
Authorization 9 amount.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy         

4. Budgeted:     X Yes     No     N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond

Proposed Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 9:
Work Authorization No. 9 task reconciliation: $0.00

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-64 - Approval of Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering to reconcile line item tasks with no increase to the Work
Authorization Number 9 amount.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: X Approved     Disapproved     None

7. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: X Approved     Disapproved     None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X None

9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X None

10. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved     Disapproved     None



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔ Dannenbaum Engineering             

                                    

                                   

2015-64

✔ 1 9

$ 0.00

$ 17,905,101.44
$ 0.00

$ 909,960.63

$ 57,750.00

$ 694,355.85

Work Authorization Number 6

Work Authorization Number 1

Work Authorization Number 3

Work Authorization Number 4

Work Authorization Number 5 $ 769,236.96

$ 920,263.67

$ 14,553,534.33

WA#9 Task Reconciliation2015-64

$ 17,905,101.44

Work Authorization Number 9 is to provide Program Management and Construction Management & 
Inspection for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor. 
 
Work Authorization Number 9 was approved in the amount of $10,340,781.60. Supplemental Number 1 to 
Work Authorization Number 9 reconciles work tasks to reflect the actual level of effort expended to date for 
both SH 365 and IBTC Projects. This Supplement is for no increase to the Work Authorization amount. 
 

$ 0.00



Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 4 $ 346,720.31

$ 1,437,465.41

$ 182,044.83

$ 460,000.00

$ 10,340,781.60

$ 285,984.85

$ 49,034.16

$ 180,053.72

$ 89,062.56

$ 80,256.47

$ 215,571.04

$ 110,078.54

Supplemental 1-2 to Work Authorization 5

Supplemental 1-7 to Work Authorization 6

Work Authorization 8

Work Authorization 9

Work Authorization 10

Work Authorization 11

Work Authorization 12

Work Authorization 13

Work Authorization 14

Work Authorization 15

Work Authorization 16

Work Authorization 17

Work Authorization 18 $ 355,355.20

Work Authorization 19 $ 21,770.44

$ 399,355.20

$ 14,553,534.33

2015-64



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 64

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION TO 
RECONCILE LINE ITEM TASKS WITH NO INCREASE TO THE WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 9 AMOUNT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of August, 2015, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service 
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum 
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1,
3, 4, 5 and 6, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4,
Supplemental Numbers 1 & 2 to Work Authorization Number 5, and Supplemental Numbers 1,
2, 3,4, 5 & 6 to Work Authorization Number 6, in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00,
$694,355.85, $769,236.96, $920,263.67, $346,720.31, $1,437,465.41 and $117,054.83
respectively; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 6 to 
Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum 
Engineering to revise the scope of service with no increase in the Work Authorization Number 6 
amount; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization Number 
8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to continue program 
management for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects in the 
amount of $574,581.59 and increased the maximum payable amount to $5,827,389.25; and

WHEREAS, on February 24, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to 
Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum 
Engineering that deducted work in the amount of $114,851.59 for a revised Work Authorization
8 amount of $459,730.00 and closed out Work Authorization Number 8; and



WHEREAS, on February 24, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 9 for Program and Construction Management & Inspection of the State Highway 
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects from 2014 to 2018 in the amount of 
$10,340,781.60 and increased the maximum payable amount to $16,053,589.26; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 10 to modify and update the right of way strip map for the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $285,984.85; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 11 to provide an updated low level aerial topographic survey for the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $49,034.16; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 12 to provide the Hidalgo County Transportation Reinvestment Zone Number 2 
property ownership update for 2,215 un-coded property parcels in the amount of 
$180,053.72; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 13 to provide an Environmental Assessment Regional Toll Analysis in the 
amount of $89,062.56; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 14 to provide an Investment Grade Traffic & Revenue Study in the amount of 
$397,750.88; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 15 to prepare a TIGER grant application in the amount of $80,256.47; and

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 16 to prepare a Hydraulic & Hydrology Study for the State Highway 365 and 
International Bridge Trade Corridor drainage service areas in the amount of $215,571.04;
and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 17 to prepare Traffic Signal Warrant Projected Traffic Counts for the State 
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects in the amount of 
$110,078.54; and

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 
1 to Work Authorization Number 17 for a no cost time extension to prepare Traffic Signal 
Warrant Projected Traffic Counts for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 18 for non-destructive utility locations for the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Project in the amount of $355,355.20; and



WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 18 for a no-cost time extension for non-
destructive utility locations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 19 to provide scenario analysis for the State Highway 365 Investment Grade 
Traffic and Revenue Study in the amount of $21,770.44; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to reconcile line item tasks 
with no increase to the Work Authorization Number 9 amount;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 9 to the Professional Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 
hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization Number 9 as approved.

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of August, 2015, at which 
meeting a quorum was present.

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 9
TO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING 
CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT PROJECT 

 
Engineering Services for any and all 

Services Required for the Development of 
all Projects undertaken by the Authority 

including the Entire Loop Project 
 

SWA 1 to WA No. 9 
 

August 17, 2015 

 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 9 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 9 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 
Attachment D-2 Revised (SWA 1 to WA 9) – Page 1 

  



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 9 

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project) 
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 9 

Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation 
Attachment D-2 Revised (SWA 1 to WA 9) – Page 2 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1  

TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 9 
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Program Management 
Engineering Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering 
Corporation (the Engineer). 
  
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 9 are hereby amended as 
follows: 
 
Part III  The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization No. 9 will remain at  
$10,340,781.60.  The Engineer’s Estimated Work Authorization No. 9 task costs have been 
modified in accordance with the attached Exhibit 'D' Revised Fee Schedule/Budget 
(Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 9). 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of 
the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 9 not hereby 
amended are to remain in full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate 
counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
      THE ENGINEER          THE AUTHORITY  
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Signature)      (Signature) 
__Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E.________   __Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.___________ 
 (Printed Name)     (Printed Name) 
__Principal_____________________  __Executive Director_____________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
 (Date)       (Date) 



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-4
) +

 IB
TC

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-3
)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
20

14
 

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
20

14
 

Su
bt

ot
al

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (3

0%
)

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

52
52

52
52

52
52

52
52

52
52

52
0

16
3,

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
6

13
60

30
9,

67
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
10

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

18
18

18
18

18
18

18
18

18
18

18
0

52
,6

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
16

60
16

0
24

0
24

0
0

18
0

0
68

0
11

9,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
16

60
16

0
24

0
24

0
0

18
0

0
68

0
11

9,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
34

56
56

16
24

24
0

56
0

26
6

46
,8

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
00

%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
20

27
1,

53
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
20

16
7,

09
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
20

22
4,

54
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

10
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
0

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

15
48

20
2,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
PM

C:
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

  (
10

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

13
76

13
3,

67
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (1

00
%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

20
10

4,
43

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (V

ar
ie

s)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
80

80
80

80
80

80
80

80
80

80
80

0
48

,5
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

PM
C:

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 IT

, e
tc

.)
n/

a
16

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
70

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
n/

a
15

0,
02

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

88
0

$ 
   

   
 

18
4,

95
6

$ 
   

   
 

22
1,

03
6

$ 
   

   
 

25
6,

25
4

$ 
   

   
 

20
1,

31
4

$ 
   

   
 

19
0,

93
6

$ 
   

   
 

27
5,

45
9

$ 
   

   
 

18
6,

70
9

$ 
   

   
 

25
9,

96
3

$ 
   

   
 

18
6,

70
9

$ 
   

   
 

14
29

0
2,

11
4,

21
6

$ 
   

   
   

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
22

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
21

1,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

46
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

36
7,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

11
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

15
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
6,

07
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
6,

07
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
1,

07
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
1,

07
0

$ 
   

   
 

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
85

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

85
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
78

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

63
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
63

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

86
5,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

95
0

$ 
   

  
29

1,
02

6
$ 

   
  

32
2,

10
6

$ 
   

  
35

7,
32

4
$ 

   
  

27
6,

31
4

$ 
   

  
27

5,
93

6
$ 

   
  

36
0,

45
9

$ 
   

  
26

4,
90

9
$ 

   
  

32
3,

76
3

$ 
   

  
25

0,
50

9
$ 

   
  

14
29

0
2,

97
9,

29
6

$ 
   

   
 

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (1

00
%

)
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

PM
C:

 C
on

st
. F

ie
ld

 E
ng

in
ee

r -
 A

ss
t. 

Co
ns

tr
. E

ng
. (

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

17
2

17
2

12
,4

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (1

00
%

) 
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

17
2

17
2

4,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

34
4

34
4

12
,0

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

04
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

s 1
-4

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

IB
TC

 S
eg

s 1
-3

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
06

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
1 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
07

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
08

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

b-
to

ta
l H

CR
M

A 
St

af
f:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
68

8
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
68

8
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

95
0

$ 
   

  
29

1,
02

6
$ 

   
  

32
2,

10
6

$ 
   

  
35

7,
32

4
$ 

   
  

27
6,

31
4

$ 
   

  
27

5,
93

6
$ 

   
  

36
0,

45
9

$ 
   

  
26

4,
90

9
$ 

   
  

32
3,

76
3

$ 
   

  
25

0,
50

9
$ 

   
  

14
29

0
2,

97
9,

29
6

$ 
   

   
 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

68
8

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

95
0

$ 
   

  
29

1,
02

6
$ 

   
  

32
2,

10
6

$ 
   

  
35

7,
32

4
$ 

   
  

27
6,

31
4

$ 
   

  
27

5,
93

6
$ 

   
  

36
0,

45
9

$ 
   

  
26

4,
90

9
$ 

   
  

32
3,

76
3

$ 
   

  
28

1,
71

9
$ 

   
  

14
97

8
3,

01
0,

50
6

$ 
   

   
 

20
14

Pa
ge

: 1
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-4
) +

 IB
TC

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-3
)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (3

0%
)

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
10

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
00

%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

10
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
  (

10
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (1

00
%

)
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (1
00

%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
02

HC
RM

A:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (1
00

%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

IB
TC

 S
eg

s 1
-3

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

06
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

07
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

08
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L 

(P
M

C 
+ 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
15

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
15

 
Su

bt
ot

al

52
52

52
52

52
52

28
36

45
46

46
46

55
9

17
5,

78
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
6

11
2

11
2

11
2

11
2

11
2

11
3

10
5

11
5

11
6

11
6

11
6

13
77

31
3,

48
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
0

0
0

0
0

58
58

58
58

78
77

40
5

11
8,

40
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
18

0
31

,6
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

14
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

18
0

31
,6

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
32

0
0

0
34

34
60

60
22

22
22

30
2

53
,2

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

32
5,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

86
86

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

12
9

93
86

14
69

14
2,

71
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

26
9,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

90
13

0
13

0
13

0
13

0
18

14
23

6,
81

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
17

2
17

2
12

0
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

12
38

12
0,

31
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

21
6

21
6

21
6

21
6

21
6

21
6

23
28

14
1,

32
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

80
80

30
30

30
67

67
67

67
67

67
68

72
0

43
,7

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,3

33
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

16
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
3,

61
3

$ 
   

   
 

23
0,

91
1

$ 
   

   
 

15
9,

58
0

$ 
   

   
 

15
6,

23
2

$ 
   

   
 

16
0,

42
0

$ 
   

   
 

16
8,

66
9

$ 
   

   
 

18
0,

79
1

$ 
   

   
 

17
5,

53
3

$ 
   

   
 

18
5,

85
6

$ 
   

   
 

17
9,

71
2

$ 
   

   
 

18
2,

05
9

$ 
   

   
 

18
1,

09
8

$ 
   

   
 

14
70

0
2,

16
4,

47
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

27
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

13
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

12
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

23
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
35

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

27
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
27

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

27
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
22

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

22
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
22

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

22
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
22

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

18
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

31
2,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
9,

61
3

$ 
   

  
26

5,
91

1
$ 

   
  

18
6,

78
0

$ 
   

  
18

3,
43

2
$ 

   
  

18
7,

62
0

$ 
   

  
19

1,
06

9
$ 

   
  

20
3,

19
1

$ 
   

  
19

7,
93

3
$ 

   
  

20
8,

25
6

$ 
   

  
20

2,
11

2
$ 

   
  

20
0,

05
9

$ 
   

  
19

1,
09

8
$ 

   
  

14
70

0
2,

47
7,

07
5

$ 
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

14
9,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

51
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

41
28

14
4,

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

28
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

82
56

37
4,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

82
56

37
4,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

25
9,

61
3

$ 
   

  
26

5,
91

1
$ 

   
  

18
6,

78
0

$ 
   

  
18

3,
43

2
$ 

   
  

18
7,

62
0

$ 
   

  
19

1,
06

9
$ 

   
  

20
3,

19
1

$ 
   

  
19

7,
93

3
$ 

   
  

20
8,

25
6

$ 
   

  
20

2,
11

2
$ 

   
  

20
0,

05
9

$ 
   

  
19

1,
09

8
$ 

   
  

14
70

0
2,

47
7,

07
5

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
 

82
56

37
4,

52
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
29

0,
82

3
$ 

   
  

29
7,

12
1

$ 
   

  
21

7,
99

0
$ 

   
  

21
4,

64
2

$ 
   

  
21

8,
83

0
$ 

   
  

22
2,

27
9

$ 
   

  
23

4,
40

1
$ 

   
  

22
9,

14
3

$ 
   

  
23

9,
46

6
$ 

   
  

23
3,

32
2

$ 
   

  
23

1,
26

9
$ 

   
  

22
2,

30
8

$ 
   

  
22

95
6

2,
85

1,
59

5
$ 

   
   

 

20
15

Pa
ge

: 2
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-4
) +

 IB
TC

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-3
)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (3

0%
)

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
10

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
00

%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

10
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
  (

10
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (1

00
%

)
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (1
00

%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
02

HC
RM

A:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (1
00

%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

IB
TC

 S
eg

s 1
-3

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

06
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

07
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

08
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
16

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
16

 
Su

bt
ot

al

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

55
2

17
3,

65
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
40

43
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
3

28
,0

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

37
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

37
10

,9
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
21

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

43
7,

58
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
20

64
32

5,
84

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

50
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

0
10

,7
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
54

7,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,7
36

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,6
67

$ 
   

   
   

 
n/

a
18

5,
73

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

91
,7

62
$ 

   
   

   
72

,6
62

$ 
   

   
   

64
,7

53
$ 

   
   

   
54

,9
58

$ 
   

   
   

57
,3

61
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

29
84

74
9,

53
6

$ 
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

91
,7

62
$ 

   
   

 
72

,6
62

$ 
   

   
 

64
,7

53
$ 

   
   

 
54

,9
58

$ 
   

   
 

57
,3

61
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

29
84

74
9,

53
6

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

46
9,

97
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

36
3,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

26
9,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
20

64
12

5,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
82

56
1,

22
8,

20
4

$ 
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

14
9,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

51
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
34

4
34

4
34

4
34

4
34

4
34

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

64
72

,2
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

14
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
57

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

57
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
   

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
   

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
   

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
22

80
0

92
6,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

19
1,

60
0

$ 
   

  
19

1,
60

0
$ 

   
  

19
1,

60
0

$ 
   

  
19

1,
60

0
$ 

   
  

19
1,

60
0

$ 
   

  
19

1,
60

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

31
05

6
2,

15
4,

96
4

$ 
   

   

19
4,

11
3

$ 
   

  
17

5,
01

2
$ 

   
  

16
7,

10
3

$ 
   

  
15

7,
30

8
$ 

   
  

15
9,

71
1

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

11
24

0
1,

97
7,

74
0

$ 
   

   
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
 

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

 
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
 

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

 
89

,2
50

$ 
   

   
 

89
,2

50
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
22

80
0

92
6,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

28
3,

36
3

$ 
   

  
26

4,
26

2
$ 

   
  

25
6,

35
3

$ 
   

  
24

6,
55

8
$ 

   
  

24
8,

96
1

$ 
   

  
24

9,
89

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

34
04

0
2,

90
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   

20
16

Pa
ge

: 3
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-4
) +

 IB
TC

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-3
)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (3

0%
)

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
10

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
00

%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

10
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
  (

10
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (1

00
%

)
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (1
00

%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
02

HC
RM

A:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (1
00

%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

IB
TC

 S
eg

s 1
-3

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

06
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

07
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

08
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
17

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
17

 
Su

bt
ot

al

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

52
52

56
4

17
7,

44
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

32
5,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

   
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
   

58
,2

92
$ 

   
   

   
58

,3
10

$ 
   

   
   

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

26
28

70
3,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

91
$ 

   
   

 
58

,2
91

$ 
   

   
 

58
,2

92
$ 

   
   

 
58

,3
10

$ 
   

   
 

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

 
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
 

26
28

70
3,

29
2

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

46
9,

97
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

36
3,

45
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

26
9,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
20

64
12

5,
32

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

2,
35

0
$ 

   
   

 
82

56
1,

22
8,

20
4

$ 
   

   
  

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

14
9,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

20
64

51
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

57
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
57

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

20
73

6
84

0,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

28
99

2
2,

06
8,

32
4

$ 
   

   

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
64

2
$ 

   
  

16
0,

64
2

$ 
   

  
16

0,
66

1
$ 

   
  

16
2,

52
9

$ 
   

  
16

2,
52

9
$ 

   
  

10
88

4
1,

93
1,

49
5

$ 
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
20

73
6

84
0,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
45

2
$ 

   
  

23
5,

45
2

$ 
   

  
23

5,
47

1
$ 

   
  

23
7,

33
9

$ 
   

  
23

7,
33

9
$ 

   
  

31
62

0
2,

77
1,

61
5

$ 
   

   

20
17

Pa
ge

: 4
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-4
) +

 IB
TC

 (S
EG

S.
 1

-3
)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (3

0%
)

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
10

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
00

%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

10
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
  (

10
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (1

00
%

)
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (1
00

%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
10

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (1
00

%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (1

00
%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

72
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
02

HC
RM

A:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (1
00

%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

IB
TC

 S
eg

s 1
-3

 (4
 In

sp
ec

to
rs

) (
10

0%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

06
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

07
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

08
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
18

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
18

 
Su

bt
ot

al

52
52

52
52

52
52

0
0

0
0

0
0

31
2

98
,1

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

16
2,

92
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
44

36
1,

07
4

$ 
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

 
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
 

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

 
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
 

60
,1

79
$ 

   
   

 
60

,1
79

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
44

36
1,

07
4

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

23
4,

98
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

18
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
17

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

32
62

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
2,

35
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
28

61
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

17
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
32

25
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

41
52

14
5,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

41
52

14
5,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

28
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

   
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
36

8
42

0,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

17
7,

16
0

$ 
   

  
17

7,
16

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
49

6
1,

03
4,

16
2

$ 
   

   

16
2,

52
9

$ 
   

  
16

2,
52

9
$ 

   
  

16
2,

52
9

$ 
   

  
16

2,
52

9
$ 

   
  

16
2,

52
9

$ 
   

  
16

2,
52

9
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
72

97
5,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

74
,8

10
$ 

   
   

 
74

,8
10

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
36

8
42

0,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
23

7,
33

9
$ 

   
  

23
7,

33
9

$ 
   

  
23

7,
33

9
$ 

   
  

23
7,

33
9

$ 
   

  
23

7,
33

9
$ 

   
  

23
7,

33
9

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
15

84
0

1,
39

5,
23

6
$ 

   
   

20
18

Pa
ge

: 5
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 - 
4)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
20

14
 

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
20

14
 

Su
bt

ot
al

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
0

81
,7

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
0

15
4,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
5%

)
96

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

29
2.

49
$ 

   
   

 
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
90

26
,3

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
16

60
60

24
0

12
0

0
80

0
36

0
63

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
16

60
60

24
0

12
0

0
80

0
36

0
63

,3
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

0
10

16
16

16
24

0
0

16
0

98
17

,2
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

13
5,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

83
,5

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

17
2

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
94

6
12

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 U

til
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r (
50

%
) 

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
17

2
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
11

2,
27

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

68
8

66
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

52
,2

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
0

24
,2

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

66
,6

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
10

5,
29

0
$ 

   
   

 
11

8,
97

0
$ 

   
   

 
11

8,
97

0
$ 

   
   

 
10

6,
29

2
$ 

   
   

 
95

,9
13

$ 
   

   
   

13
3,

94
9

$ 
   

   
 

91
,6

87
$ 

   
   

   
12

2,
67

9
$ 

   
   

 
91

,6
87

$ 
   

   
   

73
22

1,
07

2,
10

6
$ 

   
   

   

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
12

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
6,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
67

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

30
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,6

70
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

20
7,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

78
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
,7

70
$ 

   
   

   
58

,7
70

$ 
   

   
   

56
,2

70
$ 

   
   

   
56

,2
70

$ 
   

   
   

30
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
35

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

35
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
33

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

27
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
27

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

41
8,

08
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
5,

43
7

$ 
   

  
16

4,
06

0
$ 

   
  

17
5,

24
0

$ 
   

  
17

5,
24

0
$ 

   
  

13
6,

49
2

$ 
   

  
13

1,
11

3
$ 

   
  

16
9,

14
9

$ 
   

  
12

5,
08

7
$ 

   
  

14
9,

67
9

$ 
   

  
11

8,
68

7
$ 

   
  

73
22

1,
49

0,
18

6
$ 

   
   

 

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (5
0%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
03

PM
C:

 C
on

st
. F

ie
ld

 E
ng

in
ee

r -
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

/P
ro

j. 
Ct

rls
. (

50
%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

12
,4

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
2

17
2

4,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
34

4
34

4
12

,0
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

2,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

06
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

2 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

68
8

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
68

8
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

14
5,

43
7

$ 
   

  
16

4,
06

0
$ 

   
  

17
5,

24
0

$ 
   

  
17

5,
24

0
$ 

   
  

13
6,

49
2

$ 
   

  
13

1,
11

3
$ 

   
  

16
9,

14
9

$ 
   

  
12

5,
08

7
$ 

   
  

14
9,

67
9

$ 
   

  
11

8,
68

7
$ 

   
  

73
22

1,
49

0,
18

6
$ 

   
   

 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(C

M
 O

N
LY

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

10
$ 

   
   

 
68

8
31

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
GR

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

(P
M

C 
+ 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
14

5,
43

7
$ 

   
  

16
4,

06
0

$ 
   

  
17

5,
24

0
$ 

   
  

17
5,

24
0

$ 
   

  
13

6,
49

2
$ 

   
  

13
1,

11
3

$ 
   

  
16

9,
14

9
$ 

   
  

12
5,

08
7

$ 
   

  
14

9,
67

9
$ 

   
  

14
9,

89
7

$ 
   

  
80

10
1,

52
1,

39
6

$ 
   

   
 

20
14

SH
36

5-
SE

G
S 

1 
-3

  -
U

til
ity

 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

(s
ta

rt
) /

 S
H3

65
 

ou
tf

al
l b

y 
HC

DD
1 

De
si

gn
 

/R
.O

.W
/C

on
st

. S
ta

rt
  

3/
1/

14

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

(1
00

%
) P

S&
E 

7/
20

/1
4

SH
36

5 
RO

W
M

ap
pi

ng
Co

m
pl

et
e 

8/
20

/1
4

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

Bi
d 

Ph
as

e 
St

ar
t 

9/
1/

14

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

U
til

ity
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
(1

00
%

) 1
0/

1/
14

SH
36

5 
FO

N
SI

 1
1/

1/
14

SH
36

5 
SE

G
S 

1&
2 

90
%

 
PS

&
E 

11
/2

0/
14

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

&
R 

St
ar

t 1
2/

1/
14

 
SH

36
5 

-S
EG

3 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

(3
0%

) P
S&

E 
3/

27
/1

4

SH
36

5-
SE

G
S 

1&
2 

(3
0%

) 
PS

&
E 

4/
20

/1
4

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

(6
0%

) P
S&

E 
5/

20
/1

4

SH
36

5-
SE

G
3 

(9
0%

) P
S&

E 
7/

1/
14

SH
36

5-
SE

G
S 

1&
2 

(6
0%

) 
PS

&
E 

8/
20

/1
4

Pa
ge

: 6
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 - 
4)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
5%

)
96

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

29
2.

49
$ 

   
   

 
04

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Ci
vi

l (
Re

vi
ew

) 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

06
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Hy

dr
o 

(R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

50
%

) 
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
1 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
06

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l H

CR
M

A 
St

af
f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L 

(P
M

C 
+ 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
15

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
15

 
Su

bt
ot

al

26
26

26
26

26
26

24
26

19
20

20
20

28
5

89
,6

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
56

56
56

56
56

57
49

59
60

60
60

69
3

15
7,

73
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9
0

37
38

38
38

38
38

23
6

69
,0

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
40

0
80

14
,0

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
40

0
80

14
,0

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
16

0
10

10
20

20
0

0
92

16
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

16
2,

92
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

86
86

43
43

86
86

86
86

86
86

50
43

86
7

84
,2

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
90

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

12
12

15
8,

22
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

86
86

34
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

20
6

20
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

13
0

12
96

78
,6

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
40

15
15

15
52

52
52

52
52

52
53

49
0

29
,7

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

59
2

$ 
   

   
 

10
3,

22
0

$ 
   

   
 

75
,6

20
$ 

   
   

   
72

,2
72

$ 
   

   
   

76
,4

60
$ 

   
   

   
80

,4
82

$ 
   

   
   

93
,4

62
$ 

   
   

   
94

,9
33

$ 
   

   
   

10
0,

22
9

$ 
   

   
 

97
,2

55
$ 

   
   

   
93

,7
53

$ 
   

   
   

93
,1

62
$ 

   
   

   
76

01
1,

08
9,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

68
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

14
,0

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
17

,6
40

$ 
   

   
   

11
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

11
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

11
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

11
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

n/
a

14
7,

04
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
2,

79
2

$ 
   

  
12

0,
86

0
$ 

   
  

87
,0

20
$ 

   
   

 
83

,6
72

$ 
   

   
 

87
,8

60
$ 

   
   

 
91

,8
82

$ 
   

   
 

10
4,

86
2

$ 
   

  
10

6,
33

3
$ 

   
  

11
1,

62
9

$ 
   

  
10

8,
65

5
$ 

   
  

10
2,

75
3

$ 
   

  
98

,1
62

$ 
   

   
 

76
01

1,
23

6,
48

0
$ 

   
   

 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

25
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

41
28

14
4,

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
   

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

   
61

92
27

3,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

61
92

27
3,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

13
2,

79
2

$ 
   

  
12

0,
86

0
$ 

   
  

87
,0

20
$ 

   
   

 
83

,6
72

$ 
   

   
 

87
,8

60
$ 

   
   

 
91

,8
82

$ 
   

   
 

10
4,

86
2

$ 
   

  
10

6,
33

3
$ 

   
  

11
1,

62
9

$ 
   

  
10

8,
65

5
$ 

   
  

10
2,

75
3

$ 
   

  
98

,1
62

$ 
   

   
 

76
01

1,
23

6,
48

0
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
22

,8
25

$ 
   

   
 

22
,8

25
$ 

   
   

 
61

92
27

3,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
5,

61
7

$ 
   

  
14

3,
68

5
$ 

   
  

10
9,

84
5

$ 
   

  
10

6,
49

7
$ 

   
  

11
0,

68
5

$ 
   

  
11

4,
70

7
$ 

   
  

12
7,

68
7

$ 
   

  
12

9,
15

8
$ 

   
  

13
4,

45
4

$ 
   

  
13

1,
48

0
$ 

   
  

12
5,

57
8

$ 
   

  
12

0,
98

7
$ 

   
  

13
79

3
1,

51
0,

38
0

$ 
   

   
 

20
15

SH
 3

65
 P

S&
E 

(1
00

%
) S

EG
S 

1&
2 

1/
20

/1
5

SH
36

5 
SE

G
1&

2 
R.

O
.W

 A
cq

 
(1

00
%

)  
8/

1/
15

SH
36

5 
Bi

d 
Is

su
e 

(s
ta

rt
) 

9/
1/

15

SH
 3

65
 U

til
ity

 
Re

lo
c.

 (1
00

%
) S

EG
S 

1&
2 

9/
30

/1
5

SH
36

5 
Co

ns
t. 

(s
ta

rt
) 

12
/3

0/
15

Pa
ge

: 7
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 - 
4)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
5%

)
96

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

29
2.

49
$ 

   
   

 
04

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Ci
vi

l (
Re

vi
ew

) 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

06
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Hy

dr
o 

(R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

50
%

) 
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
1 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
06

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l H

CR
M

A 
St

af
f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
16

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
16

 
Su

bt
ot

al

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

24
0

75
,5

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
40

40
43

12
3

28
,0

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
37

37
10

,9
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
16

2,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
60

50
11

0
10

,7
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
0

54
7,

10
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
40

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

85
,7

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
57

,7
99

$ 
   

   
   

38
,8

64
$ 

   
   

   
34

,6
61

$ 
   

   
   

24
,8

69
$ 

   
   

   
27

,2
71

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
15

97
38

0,
87

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

57
,7

99
$ 

   
   

 
38

,8
64

$ 
   

   
 

34
,6

61
$ 

   
   

 
24

,8
69

$ 
   

   
 

27
,2

71
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

15
97

38
0,

87
7

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

23
4,

98
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

18
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
62

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

41
28

61
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
25

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

34
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

20
64

72
,2

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
83

04
29

0,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
14

,4
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

57
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
   

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

   
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
   

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

   
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
   

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
12

43
2

53
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

10
3,

02
0

$ 
   

  
10

3,
02

0
$ 

   
  

10
3,

02
0

$ 
   

  
10

3,
02

0
$ 

   
  

10
3,

02
0

$ 
   

  
10

3,
02

0
$ 

   
  

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

16
56

0
1,

14
9,

60
2

$ 
   

   

10
8,

97
4

$ 
   

  
90

,0
39

$ 
   

   
 

85
,8

36
$ 

   
   

 
76

,0
44

$ 
   

   
 

78
,4

46
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

57
25

99
4,

97
9

$ 
   

   
   

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

 
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
 

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

 
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
 

51
,8

45
$ 

   
   

 
51

,8
45

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

12
43

2
53

5,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
16

0,
81

9
$ 

   
  

14
1,

88
4

$ 
   

  
13

7,
68

1
$ 

   
  

12
7,

88
9

$ 
   

  
13

0,
29

1
$ 

   
  

13
1,

22
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
18

15
7

1,
53

0,
47

9
$ 

   
   

20
16

Pa
ge

: 8
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 - 
4)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
5%

)
96

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

29
2.

49
$ 

   
   

 
04

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Ci
vi

l (
Re

vi
ew

) 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

06
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Hy

dr
o 

(R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

50
%

) 
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
1 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
06

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l H

CR
M

A 
St

af
f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
17

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
17

 
Su

bt
ot

al

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

26
26

25
2

79
,2

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

16
2,

92
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

   
28

,2
21

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

12
84

34
2,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
02

$ 
   

   
 

28
,2

02
$ 

   
   

 
28

,2
21

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

12
84

34
2,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

23
4,

98
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

18
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
62

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

41
28

61
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
25

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
83

04
29

0,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
57

,6
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

10
36

8
44

8,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

14
49

6
1,

06
2,

96
2

$ 
   

   

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
77

$ 
   

   
 

79
,3

77
$ 

   
   

 
79

,3
96

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

54
12

95
6,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

10
36

8
44

8,
86

0
$ 

   
   

   
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

78
2

$ 
   

  
11

6,
78

2
$ 

   
  

11
6,

80
1

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
15

78
0

1,
40

5,
18

0
$ 

   
   

20
17

Pa
ge

: 9
 o

f 1
5 

| 
Da

te
: 8

/1
7/

20
15

07
 E

xh
ib

it 
D 

(W
A9

) F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e-
Bu

dg
et

 X
LS

 2
01

5-
08

-1
7 

(A
D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
SH

 3
65

 (S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 - 
4)

Ho
ur

ly
 R

at
e 

(R
aw

)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(L

oa
de

d)

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r (
5%

)
96

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

29
2.

49
$ 

   
   

 
04

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Ci
vi

l (
Re

vi
ew

) 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Br
id

ge
 (R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

06
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Hy

dr
o 

(R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

50
%

) 
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

1 
SH

 3
65

 S
eg

 3
 (2

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

SH
 3

65
 S

eg
s 1

-4
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
) (

10
0%

)
28

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
05

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
1 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
06

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
2 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l H

CR
M

A 
St

af
f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
18

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
18

 
Su

bt
ot

al
To

ta
l: 

20
14

-2
01

8

26
26

26
26

26
26

0
0

0
0

0
0

15
6

49
,0

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
37

5,
32

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0,
58

3.
16

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
28

4.
55

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

,4
79

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,4

79
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,4
91

.3
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
81

,4
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

70
5,

99
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
8,

48
2.

39
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
8,

22
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
7,

60
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,8

90
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

0,
88

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,0
46

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

36
2,

41
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

2
18

0,
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
06

5,
17

8.
01

$ 
   

   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5,

88
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
,0

40
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

5,
12

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

67
2

18
0,

53
7

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

11
7,

49
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

58
7,

46
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
90

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

45
4,

31
2.

20
$ 

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
67

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

33
6,

81
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

31
,3

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
15

6,
65

7.
60

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
64

30
7,

05
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

53
5,

25
4.

80
$ 

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

37
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
12

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
69

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
41

52
14

5,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
28

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
84

22
4,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

72
48

53
1,

48
1

$ 
   

   
   

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
36

48
7,

58
8

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

51
84

22
4,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

79
20

71
2,

01
8

$ 
   

   
   

20
18

SH
 3

65
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(1
00

%
) S

&
B/

L&
G 

6/
30

/1
8

Pa
ge

: 1
0 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
IB

TC
 (S

EG
M

EN
TS

 1
 - 

3)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(R

aw
)

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(L
oa

de
d)

 
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
20

14
 

To
ta

l H
ou

rs
20

14
 

Su
bt

ot
al

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
0

81
,7

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
68

68
0

15
4,

83
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r  
(5

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

90
26

,3
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
04

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Ci
vi

l (
Re

vi
ew

) 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
0

10
0

0
0

12
0

0
10

0
0

32
0

56
,3

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
0

10
0

0
0

12
0

0
10

0
0

32
0

56
,3

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

06
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Hy

dr
o 

(R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

24
40

40
0

0
24

0
40

0
16

8
29

,5
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
07

PM
C:

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
V 

- P
ro

je
ct

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
(5

0%
)

52
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
15

7.
87

$ 
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

13
5,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

08
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r D
es

ig
ne

r (
Va

rie
s)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

83
,5

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

09
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

77
4

10
1,

04
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
PM

C:
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 II
I -

 U
til

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r (

50
%

) 
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
0

0
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
68

8
89

,8
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

PM
C:

 E
ng

in
ee

r I
 (5

0%
)

32
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

0
0

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

68
8

66
,8

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 / 
Do

c.
 C

on
tr

ol
 (5

0%
)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

52
,2

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
PM

C:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (V
ar

ie
s)

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
60

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
40

40
0

24
,2

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
PM

C:
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s (
ac

co
un

tin
g,

 IT
, e

tc
.)

n/
a

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

83
,3

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

rim
e:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,2

13
$ 

   
   

   
79

,6
66

$ 
   

   
   

10
2,

06
6

$ 
   

   
 

13
7,

28
4

$ 
   

   
 

95
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
95

,0
22

$ 
   

   
   

14
1,

51
0

$ 
   

   
 

95
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
13

7,
28

4
$ 

   
   

 
95

,0
22

$ 
   

   
   

69
68

1,
04

2,
11

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
14

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

n/
a

16
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

78
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
47

,3
00

$ 
   

   
   

44
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
44

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

44
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
49

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

49
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
44

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

36
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
36

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

44
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
1,

51
3

$ 
   

  
12

6,
96

6
$ 

   
  

14
6,

86
6

$ 
   

  
18

2,
08

4
$ 

   
  

13
9,

82
2

$ 
   

  
14

4,
82

2
$ 

   
  

19
1,

31
0

$ 
   

  
13

9,
82

2
$ 

   
  

17
4,

08
4

$ 
   

  
13

1,
82

2
$ 

   
  

69
68

1,
48

9,
11

0
$ 

   
   

 

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
02

PM
C:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (C

iv
il)

 (5
0%

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

PM
C:

 C
on

st
. F

ie
ld

 E
ng

in
ee

r -
 A

ss
t. 

Co
ns

tr
. E

ng
. (

0%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lta
nt

:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
02

HC
RM

A:
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

As
sis

ta
nt

 (5
0%

) 
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

25
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
IB

TC
 S

eg
s 1

-3
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
)  

(1
00

%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
04

HC
RM

A:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Te
am

 #
3 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 ($

1,
20

0/
m

o)
n/

a
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
1,

51
3

$ 
   

  
12

6,
96

6
$ 

   
  

14
6,

86
6

$ 
   

  
18

2,
08

4
$ 

   
  

13
9,

82
2

$ 
   

  
14

4,
82

2
$ 

   
  

19
1,

31
0

$ 
   

  
13

9,
82

2
$ 

   
  

17
4,

08
4

$ 
   

  
13

1,
82

2
$ 

   
  

69
68

1,
48

9,
11

0
$ 

   
   

 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(C

M
 O

N
LY

)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
GR

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

(P
M

C 
+ 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

1,
51

3
$ 

   
  

12
6,

96
6

$ 
   

  
14

6,
86

6
$ 

   
  

18
2,

08
4

$ 
   

  
13

9,
82

2
$ 

   
  

14
4,

82
2

$ 
   

  
19

1,
31

0
$ 

   
  

13
9,

82
2

$ 
   

  
17

4,
08

4
$ 

   
  

13
1,

82
2

$ 
   

  
69

68
1,

48
9,

11
0

$ 
   

   
 

20
14

IB
TC

 
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 

(s
ta

rt
) 2

/1
/1

4

IB
TC

 E
nv

. R
ev

ie
w

 
(s

ta
rt

)/
IB

TC
 D

es
ig

n 
Ph

as
e 

(s
ta

rt
) 3

/1
/1

4

IB
TC

 R
O

W
 A

cq
. 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (s
ta

rt
) 

6/
1/

14
SE

G
S1

-3
 

IB
TC

 S
ur

ve
y/

RO
W

 
(1

00
%

) 9
/3

0/
14

En
v.

 D
oc

. 
(1

00
%

) T
xD

O
T 

En
v 

10
/3

1/
14

IB
TC

 T
&

R 
(s

ta
rt

) 
12

/1
/1

4
IB

TC
 S

EG
S1

-3
 

PS
&

E 
60

%
9/

1/
14

IB
TC

 S
EG

S1
-3

 
PS

&
E 

90
%

11
/1

/1
4

Pa
ge

: 1
1 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
IB

TC
 (S

EG
M

EN
TS

 1
 - 

3)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(R

aw
)

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(L
oa

de
d)

 

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r  
(5

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(5
0%

)
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
7.

87
$ 

   
   

 
08

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r D

es
ig

ne
r (

Va
rie

s)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
09

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

/P
ro

j. 
Ct

rls
. (

50
%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
10

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 U

til
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r (
50

%
) 

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

11
PM

C:
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

 (5
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
13

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (V

ar
ie

s)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
14

PM
C:

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 IT

, e
tc

.)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
rim

e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
IB

TC
 S

eg
s 1

-3
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
)  

(1
00

%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

04
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L 

(P
M

C 
+ 

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
15

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
15

 
Su

bt
ot

al

26
26

26
26

26
26

4
10

26
26

26
26

27
4

86
,1

26
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

68
4

15
5,

74
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9
0

0
0

0
0

21
20

20
20

40
39

16
9

49
,3

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
10

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

0
17

,6
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

17
,6

09
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
16

24
24

40
40

22
22

22
21

0
36

,9
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
16

2,
92

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
86

86
43

43
43

43
43

43
43

43
43

43
60

2
58

,4
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
13

4,
72

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
60

2
78

,5
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
10

0,
25

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

62
,6

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
40

15
15

15
15

15
15

15
15

15
15

23
0

13
,9

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

95
,0

21
$ 

   
   

   
12

7,
69

1
$ 

   
   

 
83

,9
60

$ 
   

   
   

83
,9

60
$ 

   
   

   
83

,9
60

$ 
   

   
   

88
,1

87
$ 

   
   

   
87

,3
29

$ 
   

   
   

80
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
85

,6
26

$ 
   

   
   

82
,4

57
$ 

   
   

   
88

,3
07

$ 
   

   
   

87
,9

36
$ 

   
   

   
70

99
1,

07
5,

03
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

27
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

64
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

60
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
56

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

9,
36

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
17

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

15
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
15

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

15
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

11
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

11
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
11

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

n/
a

16
5,

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
6,

82
1

$ 
   

  
14

5,
05

1
$ 

   
  

99
,7

60
$ 

   
   

 
99

,7
60

$ 
   

   
 

99
,7

60
$ 

   
   

 
99

,1
87

$ 
   

   
 

98
,3

29
$ 

   
   

 
91

,6
00

$ 
   

   
 

96
,6

26
$ 

   
   

 
93

,4
57

$ 
   

   
 

97
,3

07
$ 

   
   

 
92

,9
36

$ 
   

   
 

70
99

1,
24

0,
59

5
$ 

   
   

 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

25
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
64

10
0,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

20
64

10
0,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

12
6,

82
1

$ 
   

  
14

5,
05

1
$ 

   
  

99
,7

60
$ 

   
   

 
99

,7
60

$ 
   

   
 

99
,7

60
$ 

   
   

 
99

,1
87

$ 
   

   
 

98
,3

29
$ 

   
   

 
91

,6
00

$ 
   

   
 

96
,6

26
$ 

   
   

 
93

,4
57

$ 
   

   
 

97
,3

07
$ 

   
   

 
92

,9
36

$ 
   

   
 

70
99

1,
24

0,
59

5
$ 

   
   

 
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
8,

38
5

$ 
   

   
   

8,
38

5
$ 

   
   

   
20

64
10

0,
62

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
5,

20
6

$ 
   

  
15

3,
43

6
$ 

   
  

10
8,

14
5

$ 
   

  
10

8,
14

5
$ 

   
  

10
8,

14
5

$ 
   

  
10

7,
57

2
$ 

   
  

10
6,

71
4

$ 
   

  
99

,9
85

$ 
   

   
 

10
5,

01
1

$ 
   

  
10

1,
84

2
$ 

   
  

10
5,

69
2

$ 
   

  
10

1,
32

1
$ 

   
  

91
63

1,
34

1,
21

5
$ 

   
   

 

20
15

IB
TC

 S
EG

S1
-3

 
PS

&
E 

10
0%

1/
30

/1
5

IB
TC

 T
&

R 
(1

00
%

) 4
/3

0/
15

En
v.

 (1
00

%
) F

O
N

SI
 

6/
1/

15

IB
TC

 B
id

 P
ha

se
 

(s
ta

rt
) (

al
l s

eg
.) 

9/
1/

15
 

IB
TC

 B
id

 P
ha

se
 

(1
00

%
) 1

2/
31

/1
5

Pa
ge

: 1
2 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
IB

TC
 (S

EG
M

EN
TS

 1
 - 

3)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(R

aw
)

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(L
oa

de
d)

 

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r  
(5

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(5
0%

)
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
7.

87
$ 

   
   

 
08

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r D

es
ig

ne
r (

Va
rie

s)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
09

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

/P
ro

j. 
Ct

rls
. (

50
%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
10

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 U

til
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r (
50

%
) 

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

11
PM

C:
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

 (5
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
13

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (V

ar
ie

s)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
14

PM
C:

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 IT

, e
tc

.)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
rim

e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
IB

TC
 S

eg
s 1

-3
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
)  

(1
00

%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

04
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
16

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
16

 
Su

bt
ot

al

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

31
2

98
,1

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
21

0
43

7,
58

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

16
2,

92
2

$ 
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

33
,9

63
$ 

   
   

   
33

,7
98

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

92
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

13
87

36
8,

65
9

$ 
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,9

63
$ 

   
   

 
33

,7
98

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

92
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

13
87

36
8,

65
9

$ 
   

  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

23
4,

98
6

$ 
   

   
  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

18
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
62

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

 

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

41
28

61
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

25
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
  

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

57
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

10
36

8
44

8,
86

0
$ 

   
   

 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

14
49

6
1,

06
2,

96
2

$ 
 

85
,1

39
$ 

   
   

 
84

,9
73

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

67
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

55
15

98
2,

76
1

$ 
   

  
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
10

36
8

44
8,

86
0

$ 
   

  
12

2,
54

4
$ 

   
  

12
2,

37
8

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

2
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
15

88
3

1,
43

1,
62

1
$ 

 

20
16

IB
TC

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

(s
ta

rt
) 1

/1
/1

6

Pa
ge

: 1
3 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
IB

TC
 (S

EG
M

EN
TS

 1
 - 

3)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(R

aw
)

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(L
oa

de
d)

 

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r  
(5

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(5
0%

)
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
7.

87
$ 

   
   

 
08

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r D

es
ig

ne
r (

Va
rie

s)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
09

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

/P
ro

j. 
Ct

rls
. (

50
%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
10

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 U

til
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r (
50

%
) 

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

11
PM

C:
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

 (5
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
13

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (V

ar
ie

s)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
14

PM
C:

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 IT

, e
tc

.)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
rim

e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
IB

TC
 S

eg
s 1

-3
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
)  

(1
00

%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

04
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
17

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
17

 
Su

bt
ot

al

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

26
26

31
2

98
,1

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
16

2,
92

2
$ 

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
33

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

13
44

36
1,

07
4

$ 
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

13
44

36
1,

07
4

$ 
   

  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

23
4,

98
6

$ 
   

   
  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

18
1,

72
5

$ 
   

   
  

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

13
4,

72
8

$ 
   

   
  

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
10

32
62

,6
63

$ 
   

   
   

 

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

41
28

61
4,

10
2

$ 
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

74
,8

20
$ 

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

86
86

10
32

25
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

83
04

29
0,

64
0

$ 
   

   
  

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

57
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

10
36

8
44

8,
86

0
$ 

   
   

 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

14
49

6
1,

06
2,

96
2

$ 
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

54
72

97
5,

17
6

$ 
   

  
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
10

36
8

44
8,

86
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
15

84
0

1,
42

4,
03

6
$ 

 

20
17

Pa
ge

: 1
4 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)



ST
AF

FI
N

G 
FO

R 
IB

TC
 (S

EG
M

EN
TS

 1
 - 

3)
Ho

ur
ly

 R
at

e 
(R

aw
)

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

(L
oa

de
d)

 

I.
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
in

cl
d.

 D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t)

01
PM

C:
 P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (1

5%
) 

10
3.

62
$ 

   
   

 
31

4.
59

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 D

ep
ut

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 (V
ar

ie
s)

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 Q

A/
Q

C 
O

ffi
ce

r  
(5

%
)

96
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
29

2.
49

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Ci

vi
l (

Re
vi

ew
) 

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

05
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r E
ng

in
ee

r (
V)

 - 
Br

id
ge

 (R
ev

ie
w

)
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
6.

09
$ 

   
   

 
06

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

V)
 - 

Hy
dr

o 
(R

ev
ie

w
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

07
PM

C:
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

V 
- P

ro
je

ct
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(5
0%

)
52

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
7.

87
$ 

   
   

 
08

PM
C:

 S
en

io
r D

es
ig

ne
r (

Va
rie

s)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
09

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 S

ch
ed

ul
er

/P
ro

j. 
Ct

rls
. (

50
%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
10

PM
C:

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
 II

I -
 U

til
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r (
50

%
) 

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

11
PM

C:
 E

ng
in

ee
r I

 (5
0%

)
32

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
12

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
13

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (V

ar
ie

s)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
14

PM
C:

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

ac
co

un
tin

g,
 IT

, e
tc

.)
n/

a
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
rim

e:

01
Su

b:
 B

la
nt

on
 - 

(E
nv

. C
oo

rd
in

at
or

)
n/

a
02

Su
b:

 A
ra

nd
a 

- (
Su

rv
ey

/R
O

W
 A

cq
. C

oo
rd

. &
 R

O
E/

La
nd

ow
ne

r/
Ut

ili
ty

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

03
Su

b:
 C

&
M

 - 
(In

ve
st

m
en

t T
&

R)
 (F

ut
ur

e 
W

A)
n/

a
04

Su
b:

 H
DR

 (N
ot

 U
til

ize
d)

n/
a

05
Su

b:
 U

ni
nt

ec
h 

- (
Fl

oo
dw

ay
 B

r S
H 

36
5)

n/
a

06
Su

b:
 P

at
hf

in
de

r (
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t L
ia

iso
n)

n/
a

07
Su

b:
 G

eo
rg

e 
Ra

m
on

 (O
W

 C
or

rid
or

/T
ol

l C
oo

rd
/U

til
ity

 C
oo

rd
.)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ub
s:

To
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
em

en
t:

II.
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

01
PM

C:
 S

en
io

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 (5

0%
) 

75
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

7.
70

$ 
   

   
 

02
PM

C:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

En
gi

ne
er

 (C
iv

il)
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

6.
09

$ 
   

   
 

03
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 S
ch

ed
ul

er
/P

ro
j. 

Ct
rls

. (
50

%
)

43
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

0.
55

$ 
   

   
 

04
PM

C:
 C

on
st

. F
ie

ld
 E

ng
in

ee
r -

 A
ss

t. 
Co

ns
tr

. E
ng

. (
0%

)
43

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
0.

55
$ 

   
   

 
05

PM
C:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 / 

Do
c.

 C
on

tr
ol

 (5
0%

)
20

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

60
.7

2
$ 

   
   

   
Su

b-
to

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

su
lta

nt
:

01
HC

RM
A:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

gi
ne

er
 (5

0%
)

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.5
0

$ 
   

   
   

02
HC

RM
A:

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt
 (5

0%
) 

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

03
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
IB

TC
 S

eg
s 1

-3
 (4

 In
sp

ec
to

rs
)  

(1
00

%
)

28
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

04
HC

RM
A:

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
 #

3 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 ($
1,

20
0/

m
o)

n/
a

Su
b-

to
ta

l H
CR

M
A 

St
af

f:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t:

PM
C 

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
(P

M
+C

M
)

H
CR

M
A 

ST
AF

F 
SU

BT
O

TA
L 

(C
M

 O
N

LY
)

GR
AN

D
 T

O
TA

L 
(P

M
C 

+ 
H

CR
M

A 
ST

AF
F)

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
18

 
To

ta
l H

ou
rs

20
18

 
Su

bt
ot

al
To

ta
l: 

20
14

-2
01

8

26
26

26
26

26
26

0
0

0
0

0
15

6
49

,0
76

$ 
   

   
   

 
41

3,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
0,

58
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,6

76
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

,9
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,9

58
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,1
47

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
81

,4
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
70

5,
99

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

2,
03

3.
30

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

5,
77

3.
30

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

8,
40

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

7,
09

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

4,
88

2.
24

$ 
   

   
   

0
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,2
53

.6
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
8,

33
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
n/

a
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
43

3,
34

8.
30

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

   
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
2

18
0,

53
7

$ 
   

   
 

3,
02

7,
41

4.
78

$ 
   

  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,3

60
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
2,

56
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

89
$ 

   
   

 
30

,0
89

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

67
2

18
0,

53
7

$ 
   

  

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

11
7,

49
3

$ 
   

   
  

58
7,

46
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
86

86
86

86
86

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
51

6
90

,8
62

$ 
   

   
   

 
45

4,
31

2.
20

$ 
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

67
,3

64
$ 

   
   

   
 

33
6,

81
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

31
,3

32
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
6,

65
7.

60
$ 

   
   

   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

51
,1

75
$ 

   
   

   
51

,1
75

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
64

30
7,

05
1

$ 
   

   
 

1,
53

5,
25

4.
80

$ 
   

  

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

37
,4

10
$ 

   
   

   
 

86
86

86
86

86
86

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
6

12
,9

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

69
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

41
52

14
5,

32
0

$ 
   

   
  

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

n/
a

28
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

   
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
84

22
4,

43
0

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

88
,5

80
$ 

   
   

 
88

,5
80

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

72
48

53
1,

48
1

$ 
   

  

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

81
,2

65
$ 

   
   

 
81

,2
65

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
36

48
7,

58
8

$ 
   

  
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
05

$ 
   

   
 

37
,4

05
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

84
22

4,
43

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

11
8,

67
0

$ 
   

  
11

8,
67

0
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

79
20

71
2,

01
8

$ 
   

  

20
18

IB
TC

 C
on

st
rc

tio
n 

Ph
as

e 
(1

00
%

) 6
/3

0/
18

Pa
ge

: 1
5 

of
 1

5 
| 

Da
te

: 8
/1

7/
20

15
07

 E
xh

ib
it 

D 
(W

A9
) F

ee
 S

ch
ed

ul
e-

Bu
dg

et
 X

LS
 2

01
5-

08
-1

7 
(A

D)


	Notice and Agenda
	Workshop Item 1 - Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2015
	Workshop Item 2 - Review okf Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Funding Process
	Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held July 28, 2015
	Item 2B - Approval of Project and General Expense Report From July 9, 2015 through August 10, 2015
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the Month of July 2015
	Item 2D - Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2015
	Item 2E - Resolution 2015-58 - Approval of WA No. 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to Provide a Revised Improvement Survey Plat for Parcel EA-T-238
	Item 2F - Resolution 2015-59 - Approval of Supplemental 1 to WA No 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide Right of Way Staking 
	Item 2G - Resolution 2015-61 - Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to Increase the Maximum Payable Amout for WA No. 4 and Supplemental No 1
	Item 2H - Resolution 2015-62 - Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to WA No 2 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Assoc
	Item 2I - Resolution 2015-63 - Approval of Supplemental No. 4 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Assoc. to increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Supplemental No 1
	Item 3A - Resolution 2015-64 - Approval of Supplemental No 1 to WA No 9 to Professional Svc Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to Reconcile line item tasks



